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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SECFORM 17-Q
QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANTTO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES
REGULATION CODEAND SRC RULE 17(2) (b) THEREUNDER

1. Forthequarterlyperiod ended: September 30, 2021

2. Commissionidentification number: A200202061 3. BIRTax IdentificationNo: 216-214-876-000

4. Exact nameofissuer as specified in its charter

Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc.

5. Province, country or other jurisdiction ofincorporation 6. Industry Classification Code:

or organization (SECUse Only) |:|

Philippines
7. Address ofissuer's principal office: Postal Code:

8F Sun Life Centre 5" Avenue cor Rizal Drive Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634

8. Issuer'stelephone number, indudingareacode

(02) - 8555-8888

9. Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report
N.A.

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 ofthe Code, or Sections 4 and 8 ofthe RSA

Title of Each Class Number of Shares of Common Stock
Outstandingand Amount of Debt Outstanding
Common Shares (Unclassified) 8,017,015 shares

(as of September30,2021)

11. Areany or all ofthe securities listed on a Stock Exchange?

Yes [ | No [x]
Ifyes, state the name of such Stock Exchange and the class/es of securities listed therein:

12. Indicatebycheck mark whether theregistrant:

(a) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 17 of the Code and SRC Rule 17
thereunderor Sections 11 ofthe RSAand RSA Rule 11(a)-1 thereunder, and Sections 26 and
141 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines, duringthe precedingtwelve (12) months
(or for such shorter period the registrant was required to file such reports)

Yes [x | No [ ]
(b) has been subject to such filingrequirements for the past ninety (90) days.
Yes [x | No [ ]
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PART A - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR ADVANTAGE FUND, INC

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND DECEMBER 31, 2020

(In US Dollars)

(Unaudited) (Audited)
Notes 2021 2020
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 $ 2,426,021 $ 1,828,289
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5 35,258,375 32,739,966
Due from brokers 7 - 150,000
Accrued interest receivable 6 1,389 3,135
Other current assets 8 473 -
$37,686,258 $34,721,390
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses and other payables 9 $ 43,778 $ 44,795
Payable to fund manager 10 53,974 50,209
Income tax payable 136 131
Total Current Liabilities 97,888 95,135
Equity
Share capital 11 427,393 427,393
Additional paid-in capital 12 57,723,670 57,723,746
Retained earnings 21,273,885 19,938,470
79,424,948 78,089,609
Treasury shares 11 (41,836,578) (43,463,354)
Total Equity 37,588,370 34,626,255
$37,686,258 $34,721,390
Net Asset Value Per Share 13 $ 4.6886 $ 4.5128
Total Equity P37,588,370 P34,626,255
Capital Stock - Php 1.00 par value
Authorized - 33,200,000 shares
Issued and Fully Paid Shares 8,017,015 7,672,817
NET ASSETS VALUE PER SHARE P4.6886 P4.5128




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR ADVANTAGE FUND, INC
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

(In US Dollars)

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Notes 2021 2020
Investment Income - net
Net realized gains (loss) on investments 5 $ 4,718,945 $ 386,466
Interest income 14 10,402 8,959
Dividend income 19,951 42,555
4,749,298 437,980
Investment Expenses
Commissions 846 2,077
Net Investment Income 4,748,452 435,903
Operating Expenses
Management fees 10 284,401 228,742
Distribution fees 10 237,001 190,654
Custodianship fees 7,362 7,594
Taxes and licenses 1,822 3,702
Directors’ fees 10 6,460 5,044
Printing and supplies 154 358
Professional fees 3,247 2,816
Miscellaneous 483 5,260
540,930 444,170
Profit (Loss) Before Net Unrealized Losses
on Investments 4,207,522 (8,267)
Net Unrealized Losses on Investments 5 (2,871,936) 1,523,788
Profit (Loss) Before Tax 1,335,587 1,515,521
Income Tax Expense 171 1,118
Total Comprehensive Income (Loss) $1,335,416 $1,514,403
Basic Earnings (Loss) per Share 15 $ 0.1653 $ 0.1926




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR ADVANTAGE FUND, INC

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

(In US Dollars)

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
2021 2020
Investment Income - net
Net realized gains (loss) on investments $995,111 $394,483
Interest income 4,182 2,767
Dividend income 6,869 20,297
1,006,162 417,547
Investment Expenses
Commissions 846 65
Net Investment Income (Loss) 1,005,316 417,482
Operating Expenses
Management fees 97,785 78,690
Distribution fees 81,488 65,556
Custodianship fees 3,087 4,225
Taxes and licenses 780 1,309
Directors’ fees 3,331 2,533
Printing and supplies - (222)
Professional fees 1,073 930
Miscellaneous 274 1,639
187,818 154,660
Profit (Loss) Before Net Unrealized Gains
on Investments 817,498 262,822
Net Unrealized Gains on Investments (1,443,056) 2,010,277
Profit Before Tax (625,557) 2,273,099
Income Tax Expense (193) 379
Total Comprehensive Income ($625,364) $2,272,720
Basic Earnings per Share ($ 0.0779) $ 0.3001




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR ADVANTAGE FUND, INC

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
(In US Dollars)

Capital paid in
NOTE Capital Stock  excess of par value Retained Earnings Treasury Shares Total
Balance, January 1, 2021 $427,393 $57,723,746 $19,938,470 ($43,463,354) $34,626,255
Profit for the period 1,335,416 1,335,416
Transactions with owners:
Acquisition of Treasury shares during the period 11 - - (3,235,896) (3,235,896)
Reissuance of Treasury shares during the period 11,12 - (77) - 4,862,672 4,862,595
Total Transactions with owners - (77) - 1,626,776 1,626,699
Balance, September 30, 2021 11,12 427,393 $57,723,670 $21,273,886 ($41,836,578) $37,588,370
Capital paid in
Capital Stock  excess of par value Retained Earnings Treasury Shares Total
Balance, January 1, 2020 $427,393 $56,903,739 $15,420,763 ($40,076,157) $32,675,738
Profit for the period 1,514,403 1,514,403
Transactions with owners:
Acquisition of Treasury shares during the period 11 - - (4,901,725) (4,901,725)
Reissuance of Treasury shares during the period 11,12 - 698 - 1,779,398 1,780,096
Total Transactions with owners - 698 - (3,122,327) (3,121,629)
Balance, September 30, 2020 11,12 $427,393 $56,904,437 $16,935,166 ($43,198,484) $31,068,512




SUSUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR ADVANTAGE FUND, INC
STSTATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
(In US Dollars)

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Notes 2021 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit (Loss) before tax $ 1,335,587 $ 1,515,521
Adjustments for:

Net unrealized losses on investments 5 2,871,936 (1,523,788)

Net realized (gains) losses on investments 5 (4,718,945) (386,466)

Dividend income (19,951) (42,555)

Interest income 14 (10,402) (8,959)
Operating cash flows before working capital changes (541,776) (446,247)

Decrease (Increase) in other current assets 8 (473) (1,332)

(Decrease) Increase in:

Accrued expenses and other payables 9 (1,017) (20,742)
Payable to fund manager 10 3,765 (4,547)

Cash used in operations (539,501) (472,868)
Acquisition of financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss (22,017,547) (23,808,222)
Proceeds from disposal and maturity of financial assets

at fair value through profit or loss 21,496,147 27,666,124
Interest received 12,148 8,688
Dividends received 19,951 42,555
Income taxes paid (165) (916)
Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities (1,028,967) 3,435,361
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from reissuance of treasury shares 11, 12 4,862,595 1,780,096
Payments on acquisition of treasury shares 11,12 (3,235,896) (4,901,725)
Net cash generated from (used in) financing activities $ 1,626,699 (3,121,629)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 597,732 $ 313,732
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning 1,828,289 980,821
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End 4 $ 2,426,021 $ 1,294,553




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORKAND BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION
Statementof Compliance

These unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial statements of the Company as at and for the
nine-month period ended September 30, 2021 have been prepared in accordancewith PAS 34, Interim
Financial Reporting. These unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial statements do not
include all the notes normally included in an annual audited financial report. Accordingly, these
unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the
Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2020, which have
been prepared in accordance with the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PRFES).

Basis of Preparation and Presentation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
certain financial assets measured at fair value and certain financial instruments carried atamortized cost.
Historical costis generallybased on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

In preparing the condensed consolidated interim financial statements, the significant accounting
estimates and judgments made by the Companyin applyingthe Company’s accounting policies and the
key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those applied to the financial statements as at and
for theyear ended December31,2020.

Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in United States dollar (USD), the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates. All amounts are recorded in the nearest dollar,
exceptwhen otherwise indicated.

2. ADOPTION OF NEWAND REVISED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Adoption of New and Revised AccountingStandards Effectivein 2020

The Company adopted all accounting standards and interpretations effective as at December 31, 2020.
The new and revised accounting standards and interpretations that have been published by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and approved by the FRSC in the Philippines were
assessed to beapplicableto the Company’s financial statements and are as follows:

Amendmentsto PAS 1and PAS 8, Definitionof Material
The amendmentsrelate to arevised definition of 'material':

“Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions
that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which
provide financial information about a specific reportingentity.”

Three new aspects of the new definition include (i) obscuring; (ii) could reasonably be expected to
influence; and (iii) primary users.

The amendments stress especially five ways material information can be obscured:

e ifthelanguageregardinga material item, transaction or other eventis vague or unclear;

e ifinformation regardingamaterial item, transactionor other event is scattered in different places
in the financial statements;

e if dissimilaritems, transactions or other events are inappropriately aggregated;

e if similaritems, transactions or other events are inappropriately disaggregated; and
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e if material information is hidden by immaterial information to the extent thatit becomes unclear
whatinformation is material.

The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020. Earlier application is
permitted.

The adoption of this amendment has no effect on the Company’s financial statements as of
September30, 2021 as the financial and non-financial information are properly disclosed in the financial
statements.

New Accounting Standards Effective after the ReportingPeriod Ended December 31, 2020

The Company will adoptthe following standardswhen thesebecome effective:

PFRS 17 — Insurance Contracts

PFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
insurance contracts and supersedes PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts.

PFRS 17 outlines a general model, which is modified for insurance contracts with direct participation
features, described as the variable fee approach. The general modelis simplified if certain criteria are met
by measuringtheliability for remaining coverage using the premiumallocation approach.

The general model uses current assumptions to estimate the amount, timing and uncertainty of future
cash flows and it explicitly measures the cost of that uncertainty. It takes into accountmarket interest rates
and theimpact of policyholders’ options and guarantees.

An amendment issued on June 2020 and adopted by FRSC on August 2020 addresses concerns and
implementation challenges that were identified after PFRS 17 was published.

PFRS 17 must be applied retrospectively unless impracticable, in which case the modified retrospective
approach or thefair value approach isapplied.

For the purpose of the transition requirements, the date of initial application is the start if the annual
reporting period in which the entity firstapplies the Standard, and the transition date is the beginning of
the period immediately precedingthe date ofinitial application.

The standard (incorporating the amendments) is effective for periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2023. Earlier application is permitted.

The future adoption of the standard will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companydoes notissueinsurance contracts.

Amendments to PFRS 3, References to the Conceptual Framework

Theamendments update PFRS 3 so that it refers to the 2018 Conceptual Framework instead ofthe 1989
Framework. Theyalso add to PFRS 3 a requirement that, for obligations within the scope of PAS 37, an
acquirer applies PAS 37 to determine whetherat the acquisition date a present obligation exists as a result
of pastevents. For alevy thatwould be withinthe scope of IFRIC 21 Levies, the acquirer applies IFRIC 21
to determine whether the obligating event that gives rise to a liability to pay thelevy has occurred by the
acquisition date.

The amendments also add an explicit statement that an acquirer does not recognize contingent assets
acquired in abusiness combination.

The amendments are effective for business combinations for which the date of acquisition is on or after
the beginning of the first annual period beginning on or after January 1, 2022. Early application s
permitted if an entity also applies all other updated references (published together with the upd ated
Conceptual Framework) at the same time or earlier.

The futureadoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companyisnotin theprocessofand hasno plan to enter into business combination.

Amendmentsto PFRS 10 and PAS 28, Sale or Contribution of Assets between and Investor and Its Associate or
Joint Venture
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The amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28 deal with situations where there is a sale or contribution of
assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture. Specifically, the amendments state that gains
orlosses resulting fromtheloss of control of a subsidiary that does not contain a business in a transaction
with an associate or a joint venture that is accounted for usingthe equity method, arerecognized in the
parent’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investors’ interests in that associate or joint
venture. Similarly, gains and losses resulting from the remeasurement of investments retained in any
former subsidiary (thathasbecome an associate or a joint venture that is accounted for using the equity
method) to fair value are recognized in the former parent’s profitor loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investors’ interests in the new associate or joint venture.

The effective date of the amendments has yet to beset by the Board; however, earlier application of the
amendmentsis permitted.

The futureadoptionofthe amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companyisnotin theprocessand hasno plan to acquire such investments.

Amendmentsto PAS 1, Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current

The amendments to PAS 1 affect only the presentation of liabilities as current or non-current in the
statement of financial position and not the amountor timing of recognition of any asset, liability, income
or expenses, or theinformation disclosed about those items.

The amendments clarify that the classification of liabilities as current or non-current is based on rights
that are in existence at the end of the reporting period, specify that classification is unaffected by
expectations about whether an entity will exercise its right to defer settlement of a liability, explain that
rights are in existence if covenants are complied with at the end of thereporting period, and introduce a
definition of ‘settlement’ to make clear that settlement refers to the transfer to the counterparty of cash,
equityinstruments, other assets or services.

The amendments are applied retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023,
with early application permitted.

The Company will continue its assessment and will finalize the same upon the effectivity of these
amendments.

Amendments to PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment — Proceeds before Intended Use

The amendments prohibit deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any
proceeds from selling items produced before that asset is available for use, i.e. proceeds while bringing
the asset to thelocation and condition necessary for it to be capable of operatingin the mannerintended
by management. Consequently, an entity recognizes such sales proceeds and related costs in profit or
loss. The entity measures the cost of those items in accordance with PAS 2, Inventories.

The amendments also clarify the meaning of ‘testing whether an asset is functioning properly’. PAS 16
now specifies this as assessingwhether the technical and physical performance of the asset is such that it
is capable of beingused in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for
administrative purposes.

If not presented separately in the statement of comprehensive income, the financial statements shall
disclosetheamounts of proceeds and costindudedin profitorloss that relate to items produced that are
notan outputoftheentity’s ordinary activities, and which line item(s) in the statement of comprehensive
incomeinclude(s) such proceeds and cost.

The amendments are applied retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment that are
brought to the location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial
statements in which the entity first applies the amendments.

The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to
the openingbalance ofretained earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the begi nning
of that earliest period presented.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022 with early
application permitted.
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The futureadoption of theamendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companydoes nothave property, plant and equipment recorded in its financial statements.

Amendments to PAS 37, Onerous Contracts — Costof Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to
the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract consist of both the incremental costs of fulfilling that
contract (examples would be directlabour ormaterials) and an allocation of other costs that relate directly
to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of
property, plantand equipment used in fulfilling the contract).

The amendments apply to contracts for which the entity has not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the
beginningoftheannualreporting period in which the entity first applies the amendments. Comparatives
are not restated. Instead, the entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the
amendments as an adjustmentto the openingbalance of retained earnings or other component of equity,
as appropriate, at the date of initial application.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022 with early
application permitted.

The futureadoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companydoesnotissueand enter into onerous contract.

Annual Improvements to PFRS Standards 2018-2020 Cycle
Amendments to PFRS 1 - Subsidiary as afirst-time adopter

The amendment provides additional reliefto asubsidiary which becomes a first-time adopter later than
its parentin respect of accounting for cumulative translation differences. As a result of theamendment, a
subsidiary that uses the exemption in PFRS 1:D16(a) can now also elect to measure cumulative translation
differences for all foreign operations at the carrying amount that would be included in the parent’s
consolidated financial statements, based on the parent's date of transition to
PFRS Standards, if no adjustments were made for consolidation procedures and for the effects of the
business combination in which the parent acquired the subsidiary. A similar election is available to an
associate or jointventure that uses the exemptionin PFRS 1:D16(a).

The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022, with early
application permitted.

Amendments to PFRS 9 - Fees inthe "10 per cent’ test for derecognition of financial liabilities

The amendment clarifies thatinapplyingthe “10 per cent’ test to assess whether to derecognize a financial
liability, an entityincludes onlyfees paid or received between the entity (the borrower) and the lender,
includingfees paid or received by either the entity or thelenderon the other’s behalf.

The amendment is applied prospectively to modifications and exchanges that occur on or after the date
the entity first applies theamendment.

The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022, with early
application permitted.

Amendments to PFRS 16 — Lease Incentives

The amendment removes the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements. As the
amendmentto PFRS 16 onlyregards an illustrative example, no effective dateis stated.

Amendmentsto PAS 41 - Taxation in fair value measurements

Theamendment removes the requirementin PAS 41 for entities to exclude cash flows for taxation when
measuring fair value. This aligns the fair value measurement in PAS 41 with the requirements of PFRS 13
Fair Value Measurement to use internally consistent cash flows and discount rates and enables preparers
to determine whetherto use pretax orpost-tax cash flows and discount rates for the most ap propriate fair
value measurement.
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The amendmentis applied prospectively, i.e. for fair value measurements on or after the date an entity
initially applies the amendment.

The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022, with early
application permitted.

The futureadoptionofthe amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companydoes nothave subsidiaryas a first time adopter; does not derecognize any liabilities; does not
have lease contracts and leasehold improvements; and does nothave biological assets covered by PAS 41
that need to excludeits cash flows for taxation on its financial statements.

New Accounting Standards Effective in 2020 - Adopted by Financial Reporting Standards Coundil
(FRSC) but pending for approval by the Board of Accountancy.

PIC Q&ANo.2019-04, Conforming Changes to PIC Q&As — Cycle 2019

Theinterpretation sets out the changes (i.e., amendments or withdrawal) to certain interpretations. These
changes aremade as a consequence of theissuance of new PFRS that become effective startingJanuary 1,
2019 and other relevant developments.

PIC Q&As Amended

The followingtable summarizes the changes made to the amended interpretations:

PIC Q&A Amended Amendment

] s Updated because of applying PFRS 16,
PICQ&ANo.2011-05: PFRS 1 FairValue or Leases, for the first time startingJanuary 1,
Revaluation as Deemed Cost 5019
Referenceto PAS 40, Investment Property,
has been updated because ofapplying PFRS
16 for the first time starting January 1,

PIC Q&AN0.2011-06: Acquisitionof
investment properties — asset acquisitionor

business combination? 2019
PICQ&ANO0.2012-02: Costofa new Reference to PAS 40 has been updated
building constructed on thesite ofa previous | because ofapplying PFRS 16 for the first
building timestartingJanuary 1, 2019.

Updated to complywiththe provisions of
PICQ&ANO0.2017-02: PAS 2 and PAS 16 - PFRS 16 and renamed as PIC Q&A No.
Capitalizationof operatinglease costas part | 2017-02: PAS 2 and PAS 16 - Capitalization
of construction costs ofabuilding of depreciation of right-of-use asset as part

of construction costs ofabuilding
PICQ&ANO0.2017-10: PAS 40 - Separation | Referenceto PAS 40 has been updated
of propertyand classificationasinvestment | becauseofapplyingPFRS 16 for the first
property timestartingJanuary 1, 2019.

PIC Q&ANo0.2018-05: PAS 37 - Liability
arising from maintenance requirementofan
asset held underalease

PICQ&ANO0.2018-15: PAS 1- Classification
of Advances to Contractorsin the Nature of
Prepayments: Currentvs. Non-current

Updated to complywith the provisions of
PFRS 16

Referenceto PAS 40 (included as an
attachment to the Q&A) hasbeen updated
because of applying PFRS 16 for the first
timestartingJanuary 1, 2019.
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PIC Q&A Withdrawn

PIC Q&AWithdrawn Basis for Withdrawal
This PIC Q&Ais considered withdrawn
PICQ&AN0.2017-09: PAS 17 and startingJanuary 1, 2019, whichis the

Philippine Interpretation SIC-15 - Accounting | effective date of PFRS 16. PFRS 16

for payments between and amonglessorsand | superseded PAS 17, Leases, and Philippine
lessees Interpretation SIC-15, Operating Leases—
Incentives

This PIC Q&Ais considered withdrawn
PICQ&ANO0.2018-07: PAS 27 and PAS 28 - | upon publication of IFRIC agenda decision
Costofan associate, jointventure, or - Investmentin asubsidiary accounted for
subsidiaryin separate financial statements at cost: Step acquisition (IAS 27 Separate
Financial Statements) in January 2019.

The effective date of the amendmentsisincludedin the affected interpretations.

The future adoption ofthe interpretations will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as
the Company does not have any leased property and assets classified as investment properties or
investmentin associate, joint venture or subsidiary.

PICQ&ANo0.2019-06, Accounting for Step Acquisition of a Subsidiaryin a Parent

The interpretation clarifies how a parent should account for the step acquisition of a subsidiary in its
separate financial statements.

Salient points of the interpretation are the following:

IFRIC conduded eitherofthe two approaches maybe applied:

Fair value as deemed costapproach

Under this approach, the entity is exchangingits initial interest (plus consideration paid for the additional
interest) for a controlling interest in the investee (exchange view). Hence, the entity’s investment in
subsidiaryis measured at the fair value at thetime the control is acquired.

Accumulated costapproach

Under thisapproach, the entityis purchasingadditional interest whileretaining the initial interest (non-
exchangeview). Hence, the entity’s investmentin subsidiary is measured at the accumulated cost (original
consideration).

Any difference between the fair value of the initial interest at the date of obtaining control of the
subsidiary and its original consideration is taken to profitorloss, regardless of whether, before the step
acquisition transaction, the entity had presented subsequent changes in fair value of its initial interest in
profitorloss or other comprehensive income (OCI).

Theinterpretation is effective for periods beginning on or after October 19,2019.

The futureadoption of the interpretation will have no effect onthe Company’s financial statements since
the Companyis notengaged in acquisition ofasubsidiary.

PIC Q&A No. 2019-07, Classification of Members’ Capital Contributions of Non-Stock Savings and Loan
Associations (NSSLA)

Background:

The Bangko SentralngPilipinas (BSP) issued Circular No. 1045 on August 29,2019 to amend the Manual
of Regulations for Non-Bank Financial Institutions Applicable to Non-Stock Savings and Loan
Associations (MORNBFI-S) - Regulatory Capital of Non-Stock Savings and Loan Associations (NSSLAs)
and Capital Contributions of Members.

Under the Circular, each qualified member of an NSSLA shall maintain only one capital contribution
account representing his/her capital contribution. While only one capital account is maintained, the
Circular breaks downamember's capital contributions as follows:
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a. Fixed capital which cannotbe reduced for the duration of membership except upon termination of
membership. The minimum amount of fixed capital is Php1,000, but a higher minimum can be
prescribed under the NSSIA’s by-laws.

b. Capital contribution buffer, which pertains to capital contributions in excess of fixed capital. The
capital contribution buffer can be withdrawn or reduced by the member without affecting his
membership. However, the NSSLA shall establish and prescribe the conditions and/or
circumstances when the NSSLA may limit the reduction of the members’ capital contribution
buffer, such as, when the NSSILA is under liquidity stress or is unable to meet the capital -to-risk
assets ratio requirement under Sec. 4116S of the MORNBFI-S Regulations. Such conditions and/or
circumstances have to be disclosed to the members upon their placement of capital contribution
buffer and in manners as maybe determined by the Board.

For purposes of identifying and monitoring the fixed capital and capital contribution buffer of a
member’s capital contribution, NSSLAs shall maintain subsidiary ledgers showing separately the fixed
and capital contribution buffer of each member. Further, uponreceipt of capital contributions from their
members, NSSIAs shall simultaneously record the amount contributed as fixed and capital contribution
buffer in the aforementioned subsidiary ledgers. However, NSSLAs may use other systems in lieu of
subsidiary ledgers provided that that the system will separately show the fixed and capital contribution
buffer ofeach member.

The interpretation assessed and conduded that both Fixed Capital and the Capital contribution buffer
qualify as “equity” in the NSSLA'’s financial statements as they both meet all the requirements of
paragraphs 16A and 16B of PAS32, Financial Instruments: Presentation.

The interpretation is effective for periods beginning on December 11, 2019, and should be applied
retrospectively.

The futureadoption of the interpretation will have no effect onthe Company’s financial statements since
the Company is not classified as a non-bank financial institution under non-stock savings and loan
associations.

PICQ&AN0.2019-08, PFRS 16, Leases - Accounting for Asset Retirement or Restoration Obligation (“ARO")

Theinterpretation clarifies the recognition of ARO under the following scenarios:

1) Accountingfor ARO atlease commencement date

The cost of dismantlingand restoration (i.e., the ARO) should be calculated and recognized as a provision
in accordance with PAS 37, with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use (ROU) asset as
required by PFRS 16.24(d). As such, thelessee will add the amount of ARO to the cost of the ROU asset
on lease commencement date, which will then form part of the amount that will beamortized over the
lease term.

2) Changein ARO after initial recognition

2.1) Because ARO is notincluded as a component of lease liability, the measurement of such ARO is
outside the scope of PFRS 16. Hence, its measurement is generally not affected by the transition to
PFRS 16. Exceptin cases where the reassessment of lease-related assumptions (e.g., lease term) would
affect the measurement of ARO-related provision, the amount of ARO existing at transition date
would notbe remeasured; rather, the balance of the ARO provision and any related asset will remain
as previously measured. The asset will simply be reclassified from property and equipment to the
related ROU asset as required under PFRS 16.24(d).

2.2) Assuming there is a change in lease-related assumptions that would impact the ARO measurement
(e.g., changein lease term due to the new PFRS 16 requirements), the following will be the accounting
treatment depending on themethod used by the lesseein adopting PFRS 16:

a. Modified retrospective approach - Under this approach, the lessee uses the remaining lease term to
discountbackthe amount of provisionto transition date. ~ Any adjustment is recognized as an
adjustment to theROUasset and ARO provision. This adjustment applies irrespective of which of the
two methods in measuring the ROU asset will be chosen underthe modified retrospective approach.
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b. Full retrospective approach - The ARO provision and related asset, which gets adjusted to the ROU
asset, should be remeasured from commencement of the lease, and then amortized over the revised
or reassessed lease term. Because full retrospective approach is chosen, itis possible that the amount
of cumulative adjustment to the ARO provision and the ROU asset at the beginning of the earliest
period presented willnotbe the same; hence, itis possiblethat it might impact retained earnings.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements since
the Company does nothave leased property with anyrelated ARO.

PIC Q&ANo0.2019-09, Accounting for Prepaid Rent or Rent Liability Arising fromStraight-lining under PAS 17
on Transition to PFRS 16 and the Related Deferred Tax Effects

Theinterpretation aims to provide guidance on the following:

How a lessee should account for its transition from PAS 17 to PFRS 16 usingthe modified retrospective
approach. Specifically, this aims to address how a lessee should, on transition, account for any existing
prepaid rent or rentliability arising from straight-lining of an operatinglease under PAS 17, and

How to account for therelated deferred tax effects on transitionfrom PAS 17 to PFRS 16.

The futureadoption of theinterpretation will have no effect onthe Company’s financial statements since
thecompanydoes not have prepaid rent or rentliability recognized for leased property.

PIC Q&ANo0.2019-10, Accounting for variable payments with rent review

Some lease contracts provide for market rent review in the middle of the lease term to adjust the lease
payments to reflect a fair market rent for theremainderofthelease term. This Q&A provides guidanceon
how to measure theleaseliability when the contract provides for amarket rent review.

The futureadoption of theinterpretation will have no effect onthe Company’s financial statements since
the Companydoes notenter into any lease agreement.

PICQ&AN0.2019-11, Determining the currentportion of an amortizing loan/lease liability

The interpretation aims to provide guidance on how to determine the current portion of an amortizing
loan/lease liability for proper classification/presentation between current and non-current in the
statement of financial position.

The futureadoption of the interpretation will have no effect onthe Company’s financial statements since
the Companydoes notenter into any lease agreement.

PIC Q&ANO0.2019-12, PFRS 16, Leases — Determining the lease term

The interpretation provides guidance how an entity determine the lease term under
PFRS 16.

A contractwouldbe considered to exist only when it creates rights and obligations that are enforceable.
Therefore, any non-cancellable period or notice period in alease would meetthe definition ofa contract
and, thus, would beincluded as part of thelease term.To be part ofa contract, any option to extend or
terminate thelease that are includedin the lease term must also be enforceable.

Ifoptional periods are not enforceable (e.g., if thelessee cannot enforce the extension of the lease without
the agreement of thelessor), thelessee does not have the right to usethe asset beyond thenon-cancellable
period. Consequently, by definition, there is no contract beyond the non-cancellable period (plus any
notice period) if there are no enforceable rights and obligations existing between the lessee and lessor
beyond that term.

In assessing the enforceability of a contract, an entity should consider whether the lessor can refuse to
agree to a request from thelessee to extend thelease. Accordingly, ifthelessee has the rightto extend or
terminate the lease, there are enforceablerights and obligations beyond the initial non -cancellable period
and thus, the parties to thelease would be required to consider those optional periods in their assessment
of the lease term.In contrast, a lessor’sright to terminate a lease is ignored when determiningthelease
term because, in that case, thelessee has an unconditional obligationto pay for the rightto use the asset
for theperiod ofthelease, unless and until the lessor decides to terminate the lease.
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In assessingwhether alessee is reasonably certain to exercise an optionto extend alease, or not to exercise
an option to terminate a lease, an entity shall consider all relevant facts and circumstances (i.e., including
those that are not indicated in the lease contract) that create an economic incentive for the lessee to
exercisethe option to extend thelease, or notto exercise the option to terminate the lease.

The futureadoption of theinterpretation will have no effect onthe Company’s financial statements since
the Companydoes notenter into any lease agreement.

PIC Q&A No. 2019-13, PFRS 16, Leases — Determining the lease term of leases that are renewable subject to
mutual agreement of thelessor and the lessee

The interpretation provides guidance how an entity determine the lease term under PFRS 16. This
interpretation focuses on lease contracts that are renewable subject to mutual agreement of the parties.

A renewal option is only considered in determining the lease term if it is enforceable. A renewal that is
still subject to mutual agreement of the parties islegally unenforceable under Philippine laws until both
parties come to an agreement on the terms.

In instances where the lessee have known to be, historically, renewing the lease contract after securing
mutual agreement with thelessor to renew the lease contract, thelessee’s right to use the underlying asset
does not go beyond the one-year period covered by the current contract, as any renewal still has to be
agreed on by both parties. Arenewal is treated as a new contract.

The futureadoption of the interpretation will have no effect onthe Company’s financial statements since
the Companydoes notenter into any lease agreement.
PICQ&AN0.2020-01, Conforming Changes to PIC Q&As — Cycle 2020

Theinterpretation sets out the changes (i.e.,, amendments or withdrawal ) to certain interpretations. These
changes are madeas a consequence of theissuance of new PFRS that become effective startingJanuary 1,
2019 and other relevant developments.

PIC Q&As Amended

The followingtable summarizes the changes made to the amended interpretations:

Amendment
References to The Conceptual Framework for

PIC Q&A Amended
Framework 4.1 and PAS 1.25 - Financial

statements prepared on abasis other than
goingconcern

Financial Reporting have been updated due
otthe revised framework effective January
1,2020

PICQ&ANO0.2016-03: Accounting for
common areas and the related subsequent
costs by condominium corporations

References to The Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting have been updated due
otthe revised framework effective January
1,2020

PICQ&ANO0.2011-03: Accountingfor
intercompanyloans

References to The Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting have been updated due
otthe revised framework effective January
1,2020

PICQ&ANO0.2017-08: PFRS 10—
Requirement to prepare consolidated
financial statements where an entity disposes
ofits singleinvestmentin asubsidiary,
associate orjointventure

References to The Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting have been updated due
otthe revised framework effective January
1, 2020

PICQ&ANo0.2018-14: PFRS 15 - Accounting
for cancellation ofreal estate sales

References to The Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting have been updated due
ot the revised framework effective January
1, 2020
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PIC Q&AWithdrawn

PIC Q&A Withdrawn Basis for Withdrawal

With the amendment to PFRS 3 on the
definitionofabusiness effective January 1,
2020, thereisadditional guidancein

PICQ&ANO0.2011-06: Acquisitionof paragraphs B7A-B12D of PFRS 3in
investment properties — asset acquisitionor assessingwhether acquisition ofinvestment
business combination? properties is an asset acquisition or

business combination (i.e. optional
concentration test and assessment of
whether an acquired process is substantive)

The effective date of the amendments isincludedin the affected interpretations.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as
the Companyis notin the process ofand has no plan to enter into business combination.

PIC Q&A No. 2020-02, Conclusion on PIC QA 2018-12E: On certain materials delivered on site but not yet
installed

The interpretation clarifies the treatment of uninstalled materials in the measurement of the progress of
the performance obligation.

The PIC has concluded that in recognizing revenue using a cost-based input method, customized
materials are to be included in the measurement of the progress of work while materials that are not
customized should be excluded. Thisis because if the materials are customized, the real estate developer
is not just providing a simple procurement service to the customer as it is significantly involved in the
design and details of the manufacture of the materials. As such, the costs incurred on the customized
materials, even if still uninstalled, are to beincluded in the measurement of progress to properly capture
the efforts expended by thereal estate developer in completingits performance obligation.

This interpretation is effective for periods beginning on or after November 6, 2020.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company's financial statements as
the Companydoes not engaged in real estate developments and contracts.

PIC Q&A No. 2020-03, Accounting of the difference when the percentage of completion is ahead of the buyer’s
payment

This interpretation provides two views on the accounting treatment for the excess of the revenue
recognized based on percentage of completion over the buyer’s payment.

e Viewnumber1l

The difference is recorded as a contract asset as PFRS 15.107 states that if an entity performs by
transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before
payment is due, the entity shall present the contract as a contract asset, excluding any amounts
presented as a receivable.

e Viewnumber?2

The differenceis recorded as a receivable as PFRS 15.108 states that a receivableis an entity’s right to
consideration thatisunconditional. Arightto consideration is unconditional if only the passage of
timeis required before payment ofthat considerationis due. An entitywould recognize a receivable
ifithas a present right to payment even though thatamount may be subject to refundin the future.

This interpretation is effective for periods beginning on or after September 30, 2020.
The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as

the Company does not have contacts or agreements accounted for using percentage of completion
method.
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PIC Q&A No. 2020-04, PFRS 15 - Step 3 - Requires an Entity to Determine the Transaction Price for the Contract

Theinterpretation clarifies the question on whether asignificant financingcomponent existsif thereis a
mismatch between the Percentage-of-Completion (POC) and the schedule of payments.

There is no significant financing component, if the difference between the promised consideration and
the cash selling price of the good or servicearises for reasons otherthan the provision of finance to either
the customer or the entity, and the difference between those amounts is proportional to the reason for
the difference. Also, as provided under paragraph 63 of PFRS 15, an entity need not adjust the promised
amount of consideration for the effects of a significant financing component if the entity expects, at
contractinception that the timingdifference of the receipt of full payment ofthe contract price and that
of thecompletion ofthe project, are expected within one year and SFCis not expected to be significant.

This interpretation is effective for periods beginning on or after November 11, 2020.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as
the Company does not have contacts or agreements accounted for using percentage of completion
method.

PIC Q&A No. 2020-05, PFRS 15 - Accounting for Cancellation of Real Estate Sales

The interpretation has provided three approaches for the accounting for cancellation ofreal estate sales
and therepossession ofthe property, provided that an entity applies it consistently:

e Therepossessed propertyisrecognized atits fair value less costto repossess

e Therepossessed propertyisrecognized atits fair value plus repossession cost

e Thecancellation isaccounted for asamodification ofthe contract (i.e., from non-cancellable to
beingcancellable).

This interpretation is effective for periods beginning on or after November 11, 2020.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as
the Companydoes not engaged in real estate developments and contracts.

PIC Q&A No. 2020-06, PFRS 16 - Accounting for payments between and among lessors and lessees

The interpretation provides for the treatment of payments between and among lessors and
lessees as follows:

Treatments in the financial statements of
Transaction Lessor Old lessor New Basis
Lessee
1 | Lessorpaysold | i.Recalculate | i.Recognizein * PFRS 16; par.
lessee - lessor therevised profitand loss at 87
intends to leased the date of * PAS 16; pars.
renovate the payments (net | modification the 6,16-17
building of theone-off | difference ¢ PAS 40; par.
amounttobe | betweenthe 21
paid)and proportionate * PFRS 16; par.
amortizeover | decreasein the 45
therevised right-of-use asset * Illustrative
lease term. based on the example 18
ii. If net remainingright- issued by IASB
payable, of-use asset for * PAS 16; pars.
recognize as theremaining 56-57
expenseunless | period and
theamountto | remaininglease
bepaid liability
qualifies as calculated as the
capitalizable | presentvalueof
costunder PAS | theremaining
16 or PAS 40; | lease payments
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in which case
it is capitalized
as partof the
carrying
amountofthe
associated
propertyifit
meets the
definitionof
construction
costsunder
PAS 16 or PAS
40.

discounted using

the original
discountrate of
thelease.

ii. Recognize the

effectof
remeasurement

of theremaining

lease liability as

an adjustment to

theright-ofuse-

asset by referring

to the revised

lease payments
(net ofany
amountto be
received from
thelessor)and
usinga revised
discountrate.
iii. Revisit the
amortization
period ofright-
of-use asset and
any related
leasehold
improvement
followingthe
shorteningof
theterm.
Lessor paysold
lessee - new Sameas [tem Sameas [tem 1 Sameas [tem 1
lease with 1 PFRS 16 par. 83
higher
qualitylessee
Lessor pays i. Finance i. Record | ¢ PAS 16; par.
new lessee- an | lease: as a 68
incentive to e If made after deductio | * PAS 16; par.
occupy commenceme n to the 71
ntdate, costof * PFRS 16; par.
incentive theright- | 83
payableis of-use * PFRS 16; par.
credited with asset. 24
offsetting ii. Lease
debitentryto incentive
thenet receivabl
investment eis also
lease. included
* If paid at or as
priorto reduction
commenceme in
ntdate, measure
includedin mentof
the calculation lease
of gain orloss liability.
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ondisposal on iii. When
financelease. lessee
ii. Operating receives
lease add the the
initial direct payment
coststo the of lease
carrying incentive,
amount of the
underlying amount
asset and received
recognize as is debited
expense over with a
thelease term credit
eitherona entry to
straight-line grossup
basis of thelease
another liability.
systematic
basis.
Lessor pays Sameas [tem i. Sameas | * Sameas in fact
new lessee - 3 in fact pattern 1C.
building pattern * PAS 40; par.
alterations 1C. 21
specificto the ii. * PAS 16; pars.
lesseewith no Capitaliz | 16-17
further valueto e costs
lessor incurred
by the
lessee for
alteration
stothe
building
as
leasehold
improve
mentin
accordan
cewith
PAS 16 or
PAS 40.
Old lesseepays | Recognizeas Recognize as * PAS 16
lessor to vacate | income expense * PAS 38
theleased immediately, immediately * PFRS 16;
premisesearly | unlessitwas unlessitwas par. 18
within the within the
original original contract
contractand and the
the probability | probability
criterionwas | criterionwas
previously previously met,
met, inwhich | inwhich case,
case, the thefinancial
amountwould [ impactwould
have already have been
been recognized
recognized as | alreadyas part
incomeusing | ofthelease
eithera liability.
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straight-line
basisor
another
systematic
basis.
Old lessee pays Recognizeasan | Recognize | ¢ PAS16
new lessee to expense asincome * PAS 38
take over the immediately. immediatel | ¢ PFRS 16;
lease y. Appendix A
New lessee pays | i. Iffinance Recognize | PFRS 16; par.
lessor to secure | lease, as partof 24
therightto recognize gain thecostof | ¢ PAS 16; par.
obtain alease orlossinthe theright-of- | 71
agreement profitorloss use asset. * PFRS 16; par
arising from 81
the
derecognition
of underlying
assets
ii. Ifoperating
lease,
recognize as
deferred
revenueand
amortize over
thelease term
on a straight-
linebasis or
another
systematic
basis.
New lessee pays Recognize as Accountfor | « PFRS 16;
old lessee to again as initial AppendixA
buy immediately. directcost | ¢ PFRS 16;
outthelease Anyremaining | includedin | Example13in
agreement lease liability the par.I1E5
and right-of-use | measureme | ¢ PFRS 16;
asset will be ntof the par.24
derecognized right-of-use
with netamount | asset.
through P&L.

This interpretation is effective for periods beginning on or after December 9, 2020.
The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as
the Companydoes not enter into lease contacts or agreements.

PIC Q&A No. 2020-07, PAS 12 - Accounting for the Proposed Changes in Income Tax Rates under the Corporate
Recovery and Tax Incentives for Enterprises Act (CREATE) Bill

The interpretation explained the details of the CREATE bill and its impact on the financial statements
oncepassed.

Interpretation discussed that impact on the financial statements ending December 31, 2020 are as
follows:

e Current and deferred taxes will still be measured using the applicable income tax rate as of
December 31, 2020;
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e [If the CREATE bill is enacted before financial statements’ issue date, this will be a
non-adjustingeventbut thessignificant effects of changes in taxrates on current and deferred tax
assets and liabilities should be disclosed; and

o Ifthe CREATEDbill is enacted after financial statements’ issue date but before filing of the income
tax return, this is no longer a subsequent event but companies may consider disclosing the
general key feature of the bill and the expected impact onthe financial statements

For the financial statements ending December 31,2021, theimpact are as follows:

e Standard provides that component of tax expense(income) may include “any adjustments
recognized in the period for current tax of prior periods” and “the amount of deferred tax
expense(income) relatingto changes in tax rates or the imposition of new taxes”;

¢ An explanation of changesin the applicableincome taxrates to the previous accounting period
is also requiredto be disclosed;

e Theprovision forcurrentincome tax for the year 2021 willindudethe difference between income
tax per 2020 financial statements and 2020 income tax return;

e Deferred taxassets and liabilities asof December31, 2021, will be remeasured usingthe new tax
rates; and

Any movementin deferred taxes arising from the change in tax rates that will form part ofthe provision
for/benefit from deferred taxes will beincluded as well in the effective tax rate reconciliation.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on trade-
date, the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset or financial liability atits fair value plus
or minus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at FVTPL transaction costs that are
incremental and directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.
Transaction costs of financial assets and financial liabilities carried at FVTPL.

Classification and subsequent measurement

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

e FVIPL;and

e Fairvaluethrough other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and

e Amortized cost.

As ;{/%eopéelmber 30,2021 and December 31,2020, the Company does not have financial assets classified
as :

Classification of financial assets willbe driven by the entity’s business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual cash flows of the financial assets. A financial asset is to be measured at
amortized costif: a) the objective ofthebusiness model is to hold the financial asset for the collection
of the contractual cash flows; and b) the contractual cash flows under the instrument represent SPPI.

All other debt and equityinstruments must be recognized at fair value.

All fair value movements on financial assets are taken through the statement of comprehensive income,
except for equity investments that are not held for trading, which may be recorded in the statement of
comprehensive income or in reserves (without subsequent recyclingto profitorloss).
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Debtinstruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for managing
theasset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are two measurement categories into which
the Company classifiesits debtinstruments:

e Amortized cost. Assets thatare held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent SPPI are measured at amortized cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at amortized costand isnot part of a hedgingrelationship is recognized in
profitorlosswhen the asset is derecognized orimpaired. Interestincome from these financial assets
isincluded in finance income using the effective interest rate method.

e FVTPL. Assets that do not meet the criteriafor amortized costare measured at FVTPL. Again or loss
on adebtinvestment that is subsequently measured at FVTPLand is not part of a hedging relationship
is recognized in profit or loss and presented net in the profit or loss statement within other
gains/(losses) in the period in which it arises. Interestincome from these financial assets is included
infinanceincome.

The business model reflects how the Company manages the assets in order to generate cash flows. That
is, whether the Company’s objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets or to
collectboththe contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is
applicable then the financial assets are classified as part of ‘other’ business model and measured at
FVTPL. Factors considered by the Company in determining the business model for a group of assets
include past experience onhow thecash flows forthese assets were collected, howthe asset’s performance
is evaluated and reported to key management personnel, how risks are assessed and managed and how
managers are compensated.

Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash
flows and sell, the Company assesses whether the financial instruments’ cash flows represent SPPI. In
makingthis assessment, the Company considers whetherthe contractual cash flows are consistent with a
basic lending arrangement i.e. interest includes only consideration for the time value of money, credit
risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement.
Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic
lendingarrangement, therelated financial asset is classified and measured at FVIPL.

Amortized cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and of
allocatinginterestincome over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, the
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt
instrument, or, where appropriate, ashorter period, to the gross carryingamount of the debt instrument
on initial recognition.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss
allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortized cost of a
financial asset before adjustingfor anyloss allowance.

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method for debt instruments measured
subsequently at amortized cost. For financial instruments other than POCI financial assets, interest
income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset, except for financial assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired. For financial assets that
have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset. If, in subsequent reporting periods, the creditrisk
on the credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-
impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount
of thefinancial asset.

Page 23 0f47
SECForm 17-Q - Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc.



Equityinstruments

Equityinstruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from theissuer’s perspective, that
is, instruments that do not contain a contractual obligationto pay and that evidence aresidual interest in
theissuer’s net assets.

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at FVTPL, except where the Company's
management has elected, at initial recognition, to irrevocably designate an equity instrument at FVTOCI.
The Company’s policyis to designate equity investments as FVTOCI when those investments are held for
the purposes other than to generate investment returns. When the election is used, fair value gains and
losses are recognized in OCI and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss, incduding disposal.
Impairment losses (and reversal ofimpairmentlosses) are not reported separately from otherchanges in
fair value. Dividends, when representing a return onsuch investments, continue to be recognized in profit
orlossas otherincomewhen the Company’s right to receive payment is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVTPL are recognized in net realized gains (losses) on
investmentsin the statement of comprehensive income as applicable. Impairment losses (and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVTOCI are not reported separately from other
changesin fair value.

As at September 30,2021 and December 2020, the Company does not have financial assets at FVTOCI.

Impairment of financial assets

The Companyrecognizes aloss allowancefor ECL on investments in debt instruments that are measured
at amortized cost. The amount of ECL is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk
sinceinitial recognition of the respective financial instrument.

With the exception of POCl financial assets, ECLs are required to be measured through aloss allowance
at an amount equal to:

e 12-month ECL, i.e.lifetime ECL thatresult from those default events on the financial instrumentthat
are possible within 12 months after the reportingdate, (referred to as Stage 1); or

e full lifetime ECL, i.e. lifetime ECL that result from all possible default events over the life of the
financial instrument, (referred to as Stage 2 and Stage 3).

A loss allowance for full lifetime ECL is required for a financial instrument if the credit risk on that
financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other financial
instruments, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of the present value of creditlosses. These are measured as the
present value of the difference between the cash flows due to the Company under the contract and the
cash flows that the Company expects to receive arising from the weighting of multiple future economic
scenarios, discounted at the asset’s effective interest rate.

The Company measures ECL on an individual basis, or on a collective basis for portfolios of loans that
share similar economicrisk characteristics. The measurement of the loss allowance is based on the present
value of the asset’s expected cash flows using the asset’s original effective interest rate, regardless of
whether itis measured on an individual basis or a collective basis.

The Companyrecognizes lifetime ECL when there has been asignificantincrease in credit risk sinceinitial
recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial
instrument at an amount equal to 12 month ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be
recognized is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an
actual default occurring,

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible default events over the expected life of
a financial instrument. In contrast, 12 month ECL represents the portion oflifetime ECL that is expected
to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reportingdate.
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Significant increasein credit risk

The Company monitors all financial assets that are subject to the impairment requirements to assess
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If there has been a
significantincreasein creditrisk the Companywill measure theloss allowance based on lifetime rather
than 12-month ECL.

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at the
reporting date based on the remaining maturity of the instrument with the risk of a default occurring that
was anticipated for the remaining maturity at the current reporting date when the financial instrument
was firstrecognized. In makingthis assessment, the Company considers both quantitative and qualitative
information that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.

Forward-looking information considered includes the future prospects of the industries in which the
Company’s debtors operate, obtained from economic expert reports, financial analysts, governmental
bodies, relevant think-tanks and other similar organizations, as well as consideration of various external
sources of actual and forecast economicinformation that relate to the Company’s core operations.

In particular, the following information is taken into account when assessing whether credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition:

e an actual or expected significant deterioration in the financial instrument’s external (if
available) or internal credit rating;

e significant deterioration in external marketindicators of creditrisk for a particular financial
instrument (e.g. a significantincreasein the credit spread, the credit default swap prices for
the debtor, or thelength oftime or the extent to which the fair value of a financial asset has
been less than itsamortized cost);

e existing or forecast adverse changes in business, financial or economic conditions that are
expected to cause asignificant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations;
an actual or expected significant deteriorationin the operating results of the debtor;
significantincreases in credit risk on otherfinancial instruments of the same debtor;

e anactual or expected significant adversechange in the regulatory, economic, or technological
environment ofthe debtorthat results in asignificant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet
its debt obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Company presumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition when contractual payments are more
than 30 days past due, unless the Company has reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the foregoing, the Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognitionifthe financal instrument is determined to have low credit
risk at thereportingdate.

A financial instrument is determined to have low creditriskif:
e ithasa lowrisk ofdefault;

e theborroweris considered, in the short term, to have a strong capacity to meet its obligations;
and

e the Company expects, in the longer term, that adverse changes in economic and business
conditions might, but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfill its
obligations.

The Company considers a financial asset to have low credit risk when the asset has external credit rating
of ‘investment grade’ in accordance with the globallyunderstood definition orifan external ratingis not
available, the asset has an internal rating of ‘performing’. Performing means that the counterparty hasa
strongfinancial position and thereis no pastdueamounts.

The Companyregularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identifywhether there has been
a significantincreasein credit risk and revises them as appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable
of identifyingsignificantincrease in credit risk before the amount becomes past due.
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Default

Critical to the determination of ECL is the definition of default. The definition of defaultis used in
measuring the amount of ECL and in the determination of whether the loss allowance is based on 12-
month or lifetime ECL, as default is a component of the probability of default (PD) which affects both
the measurement of ECLs and the identification ofasignificantincrease in credit risk.

The Company considers the followingas constitutingan event of default:

e theborroweris pastdue morethan 1 dayon any material credit obligation to the Company; or
e theborrowerisunlikelyto payits credit obligations to the Companyin full.

When assessing if the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligation, the Company takes into account
both qualitative and quantitative indicators. The information assessed depends on the type of the asset,
for example in corporate lending a qualitative indicator used is the breach of covenants, which is not
relevant for retail lending. Quantitative indicators, such as overdue status and non-payment on another
obligation ofthe same counterparty are key inputs in this analysis. The Company uses a variety of sources
ofinformationto assess defaultwhich are either developed internally or obtained from external sources.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. Evidence of credit-impairment includes
observable data about the followingevents:

e significant financial difficulty of the borrower orissuer;

e a breach of contractsuchasa default or pastdue event;

e the lender of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession that the lender would not
otherwise consider;

e itisbecomingprobable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or otherfinancial reorganization;
¢ thedisappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties; or

¢ the purchase ofafinancial assetat a deep discount that reflects theincurred credit losses.

It may not be possible to identify a single discrete event—instead, the combined effect of several events
may have caused financial assets to become credit-impaired. The Company assesses whether debt
instruments that are financial assets measured at amortized cost or FVTOCI are credit-impaired at each
reportingdate. To assess if debtinstruments are creditimpaired, the Company considers factors such as
bondyields, credit ratings and the ability of the borrower to raise funding.

Write-off

The Companywrites off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the debtoris in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery, suchaswhen the debtorhas been placed
under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings, or in the case of trade receivables, when
theamounts are over two years past due, whichever occurs sooner.

e Financial assets written off may still be subject to enforcement activities under the Company's
recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are
recognized in profitor loss.

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The measurement of ECLis a functionofthe probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude
of the lossif thereis a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the probability of default
and loss given defaultis based on historical dataadjusted by forward-lookinginformation.

As for theexposure at default, for financial assets, thisis represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount
at thereportingdate, the Company’s understanding of the specific future financingneeds of the debtors,
and otherrelevant forward-lookinginformation.
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For financial assets, the ECL s estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due
to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to
receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Ifthe Companyhas measured the loss allowance fora financial instrument at an amount equal to lifetime
ECLin the previousreporting period, but determines at the current reporting date that the conditions for
lifetime ECL are no longer met, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to
12-month ECL at the current reporting date, except for assets for which simplified approach was used.

The Companyrecognizes an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account, except for
investmentsin debtinstruments that are measured at FVTOCI, for which theloss allowance is recognized
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve, and does not
reduce the carryingamount of the financial asset in the statement of financial position.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Loss allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financial positionas adeduction from the gross
carryingamountof the assets.

Derecognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the asset’s cash flows
expireor when the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset are
transferred to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained
interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company
continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain/loss that had been
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss, with
the exception of equity investment designated as measured at FVTOCI, where the cumulative gain/loss
previouslyrecognized in OClis not subsequently reclassified to profitor loss.

Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debtand equityinstruments are classified as either financial liabilities or as equityin accordance with
the substance ofthe contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liabilityand an equity

instrument.

Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method
or at FVIPL. Finandial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities “at FVTPL’ or ‘other financial
liabilities’.

Financial liabilities at FVIPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liabilityis (i) held-for- trading, or (ii)
itisdesignated as at FVTPL.

A financial liabilityis classified as held -for-tradingif:

+ ithasbeenincurredprincipally for the purpose of repurchasingitin the near term; or

+ oninitial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
Company manages togetherand hasa recent actual pattern of short-term profit- taking; or

+ itis a derivative thatis notdesignated and effective as a hedginginstrument.
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Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with any gains/losses arising on remeasurement
recognized in profit or loss to the extent that they are not part of a designated hedgingrelationship. The
net gain/loss recognized in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is
includedin profitorloss.

However, for financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, theamountofchange in the fair value
of thefinancial liability thatis attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognized in
OCI, unless therecognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in OCIwould create or
enlarge an accounting mismatchin profitorloss. Theremainingamount of change in the fair value of
liabilityisrecognized in profitorloss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit
risk that are recognized in OCI are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss; instead, they are
transferred to retained earnings upon derecognition of the financial liability.

In makingthe determination of whether recognizing changes in the liability’s credit risk in OCI will
create or enlarge an accounting mismatchin profitor loss, the Company assesses whetherit expects that
the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk will be offset in profit or loss by a change in the fair
value of another financial instrument measured at FVIPL. This determination is made at initial
recognition.

Since the company does not have financial liabilities classified at FVTPL, all financial liabilities are
subsequently measured atamortized cost.

Financial liabilities measured subsequently at amortized cost

Financial liabilities that are not (i) contingent consideration of an acquirerin abusiness combination,
(ii) held-for-trading, or (iii) designated as at FVTPL, are measured subsequently at amortized cost using
the effective interest method.

The effective interest methodis a method of calculating the amortized costofafinancial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (includingall fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial liability, or (whereappropriate) ashorter period, to the amortized cost
of a financial liability.

The Company’s financial liabilities classified under this category include accrued expenses and other
payables and payable to fund manager.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statements of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle onanet basis or realize the asset and settle theliability simultaneously.

A rightto offset must be available today rather than being contingent on a future event and must be
exercisable by any of the counterparties, both in the normal course of business and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankruptcy.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payableisrecognizedin profitorloss.

Equityinstruments

An equityinstrument is any contract that evidences aresidual interest in the assets of the Company after
deductingall of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds
received, netof directissue costs.
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Share capital

Share capital consisting of ordinary shares is classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to
the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction fromthe proceeds, net of tax. Any
excess of proceeds from issuance of shares over its par value is recognized as additional paid-in capital.

Retained earnings

Retained earnings represent accumulated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company after
deductingdividends declared. Retained earnings may also include effect of changes in accounting policy
as may berequired by the standard’s transitional provisions.

Repurchase, disposal and reissuance of share capital (treasury shares)

When share capital recognized as equity is repurchased, the amount of the consideration paid, which
includes directly attributable cost, net of any tax effects, is recognized as a reduction from equity.
Repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares and are presented in the reserve for own share
account. When treasury shares are sold or reissued subsequently, the amount received is recognized as
increasein equity, and theresultingsurplus or deficit on the transaction is presented as additional paid-
in capital.

Deposits for future stock subscriptions

Deposits for future stock subscriptions are recorded at historical cost. According to Financial Reporting
Bulletin (FRB) No. 6 as issued by SEC, these are classified as equity when all of the followingcriteria are
met:

e the unissued authorized capital stock of the entity is insufficient to cover the amount of shares
indicated in the contract;

e thereisBoard of Directors’ approval on the proposedincrease in authorized capital stock (for which
a depositwasreceived by the Company);

e thereis stockholders’” approval of said proposed increase; and

e theapplication for the approval of the proposed increase has been presented for filing or has been
filed with the SEC.

Deposits for future stocksubscriptions are classified as liability, when the above criteriaare not met.

Prepayments

Prepayments represent expenses notyetincurred but already paid in cash. Prepayments are initially
recorded as assets and measured at theamount of cash paid. Subsequently, these are charged to profit
orlossas these are consumed in operations or expire with the passage of time.

Prepayments are classified in the statements of financial position as current asset when the cost of services
related to the prepayments are expected to be incurred within one (1) year or the Company’s normal
operatingcycle, whicheverislonger. Otherwise, prepayments are classified as non-current assets.

Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognized because their existence willbe confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the entity.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefitsisremote.

Contingent assets are not recognized, but are disclosed only when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable. When therealization ofincome is virtually certain, asset should berecognized.
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Revenue Recognition

Incomeisrecognized to the extent that itis probable that the economicbenefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be measured reliably. Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for services provided in the normal course of
business.

Transaction price

The Company considers the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine the
transaction price. The transaction price is theamount of consideration to which the Company expects to
be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts
collected onbehalfofthird parties.

Dividend income

Dividend income frominvestments is recognized when the shareholders’ rights to receive payments have
been established, usually at ex-dividend rate, provided that itis probable that the economicbenefits will
flow to the Company and the amount ofincome can be measured reliably.

Interestincome

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount ofincomecan be measuredreliably. Interestincome is accrued on
a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial asset to that asset’s net carryingamount.

Realized gains or losses

Gains or losses arisingon the disposal of investments are determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carryingamount of the investments and is recognized in profit or loss.

Fair value gains or losses

Gains or losses arising from changes in fair values of investments are disclosed under the policy on
financial assets.

Otherincome

Other income is income generated outside the normal course of business and is recognized when it is
probable that the economicbenefits will flowto the Companyand it can be measured reliably.

Expense Recognition

Expenses are recognizedin profitor loss when a decrease in futureeconomic benefit related to a decrease
in an asset or an increasein a liability has arisen that can be measured reliably. Expenses are recognized
in profit or loss on the basis of: (i) a direct association between the costs incuired and the earning of
specificitems ofincome; (ii) systematic and rational allocation procedures when economic benefits are
expected to arise over several accounting periods and the association with income can only be broadly or
indirectly determined; or, (iii) immediatelywhen an expenditure produces no future economic benefits
or when, and to the extent that, future economic benefits do not qualify, or cease to qualify, for
recognition in the statements of financial position as an asset.

Expenses in the statements of comprehensive income are presented using the function of expense
method. Investment expenses are transaction costs incurred in the purchase and sale of investments.
Operatingexpenses are costs attributable to administrative and other business expenses of the Company
including management fees and custodianship fees.
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FairValue

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using anothervaluation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset
or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or discdlosure purposes in these financial statements
is determined on suchbasis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Levels 1, 2 or
3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of theinputsto the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 inputsare quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
theentity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices incdluded within Level 1, that are observable for
theasset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputsareunobservableinputs for the asset or liability.

Related Party Transactions

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the Company and a
related party, regardless of whether a priceis charged.

Parties are considered related if one party has control, joint control, or significantinfluence over the other
partyin makingfinancial and operatingdecisions. An entity thatis a post-employment benefit plan for
theemployees ofthe Companyand the key management personnel ofthe Company are also considered
to be related parties.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax, final tax and deferred tax expense.

Current tax

The current tax expense is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in the statements of comprehensive income because it excludes items of income orexpense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Company’s current tax expense is calculated using 25% regular corporate income tax (RCIT) rate or
1% minimum corporate income tax (MCIT) rate, whichever is higher.

Final tax

Final tax expense represents final taxes withheld on interest income from cash in banks, special savings
deposits and fixed-income securities and final taxes withheld on proceeds from sale of listed equity
securities.

Deferred tax

Deferred taxis recognized on temporary differences between the carryingamounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.
Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither thetaxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carryingamountof deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part
of theasset to be recovered.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to applyin the period in
which theliabilityis settled or the asset realized, based ontax rates (and taxlaws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by theend ofthe reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and theserelate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority
and the Companyintendsto settleits current tax assets and liabilities on anet basis.

Currentand deferred taxes for the year

Current and deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensiveincome or directlyin equity, in which case, the current and deferred
taxes are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Foreign Currency

Transactions in currendies other than functional currency of the Company are recorded at the rates of
exchange prevailingon the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary assets
and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the end
of thereportingperiod.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the rates prevailing at the date the fair value was determined. Gains and losses arising on
retranslation are included in profit or loss for the year, except for exchange differences arising on non-
monetary assets and liabilities when the gains and losses of such non-monetary items are recognized
directly in equity. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetaryitems are recognized in profitorlossin the period in which they arise
exceptfor:

e Exchangedifferences on foreign currency borrowings relatingto assets under construction for future
productive use, which areincluded in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as adjustments
to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings.

e Exchangedifferences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currencyrisks.

e Exchangedifferences on monetary items receivable fromor payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur, which are recognized initially in other
comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on repayment of the monetary
items.

Earnings (Loss) per Share

The Company computesits basic earnings per share by dividing profitor loss for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
duringtheperiod.

Forthe purpose of calculating diluted earnings (loss) per share, profit or loss for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding are
adjusted for the effects of deposits for future stock subscriptions which are dilutive potential ordinary
shares.

Net Asset Value per Share (NAVPS)

The Company computes its NAVPS by dividing the total net asset value as at the end of the reporting
period by the number of issued and outstanding shares and shares to be issued on deposits for future
stock subscriptions.
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Events After the Reporting Period

The Companyidentifies events after the end of the reporting period as those events, both favorable and
unfavorable, that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial
statements are authorized for issue. The financial statements of the Company are adjusted to reflect those
events that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end ofthe reporting period. Non -adjusting
events after the end of the reporting period are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements when
material.

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
September 2021 December 2020
Cash in Bank $ 2,426,021 $ 1,828,289
5. FINANCIALASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
September 2021 December 2020
Global mutual funds $ 30,493,691 $ 28,157,884
Global exchange traded
funds 4,211,509 3,920,653
Fixed-income securities 553,175 661,429

$ 35,258,375 $ 32,739,966

Net gains (losses) on investments recognized in profit or loss arising from held-for-trading
financial assets are as follows:

September 2021 December 2020
Net realized gains (losses)
oninvestmentsin:
Equity securities $ 4,795,237 $ 513,926
Fixed-income securities (76,292) 30,433
4,718,945 544,359
Net unrealized gains (losses)
oninvestments
Equity securities (2,946,338) 4,565,788
Fixed-income securities 74,402 (41,172)
(2,871,936) 4,524,616
$ 1,847,009 $ 5,068,975

Equity securities are composed of mutual funds and global exchange traded funds, while fixed-
income securities are composed of treasury notes.

The movementsin the financial assets at FVTPL are summarized as follows:

September 2021 December 2020

Balance, January 1 $ 32,739,966 $31,775,977

Additions 22,017,547 27,888,368

Disposal (16,627,202) (31,448,995)

Unrealized gains (losses) (2,871,936) 4,524,616

Balance, September 30 $ 35,258,375 $32,739,966
Page 33 0f47

SECForm 17-Q - Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc.



6. ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

September 2021

Fixed-income securities $ 1,389

7. DUE FROMBROKERS

Due from broker account refers to amounts receivable from brokers arising from the sale of
investments processed on or before the reporting period, which are settled three days after the

transaction date.

Due from brokers amounted to nil and $150,000 as at September 30, 2021 and

December 31, 2020, respectively.

Counterparties to the contractare not allowed to offset payable and receivable arising from the
purchase and sale of investments. Commissions are paid to brokers when buying and selling

shares of stock.
8. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
September 2021 December 2020
Prepaid Expenses $ 473 $ -
9. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES
September 2021 December 2020
Due to investors $ 33,283 $ 35,565
Withholdingtaxes and 5,260 4,495
Documentary stamp taxes
Custodianship fees 2,090 2,000
Professional fees 3,145 2,735
$ 43,778 $44,795

Due to investors account pertains to amounts payable to investors for the redemption of their
investments processed on or before the reporting period, which are usually paid four days after

the transaction date.

Other accrued expenses refers to accrual of taxes and licenses and printing and supplies for the
period. These payables are non-interest bearingand are normally settled within the year.
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the normal course of business, the Company transacts with entities which are considered
related partiesunder PAS 24, Related Party Disclosures.

The details of transaction with related parties and the amounts paid or payable are set out below:

Transactions
Nature of as of end of Outstanding
Transaction the Quarter Balances Terms Condition Notes
December
Q32021 Q32021 2020
SLAMCI - Fund Manager
Management $ 521,402 $ 53,974 $ 50,209 Non-interestbearing; 1.65% of  Unsecured;
Distribution and average daily net assets; settled Unguaranteed
Transfer fees in cash on or before the 15th
day of the following month a
Key Management Personnel
Directors’ Non-interest bearing; Payable Unsecured;
Fees $ 6,460 $ - $ - on demand; Settled in cash Unguaranteed b
11.  EQUITY
2021
Shares Amount
Authorized:
P1.00 par value 33,200,000 P 33,200,000
Fully paid:
At September 30 21,369,625 $ 427,393
Treasury shares:
AtJanuary 1 13,696,808 $ 43,463,355
Acquired during the year 692,783 3,235,896
Reissuance (1,036,981) (4,862,672)
At September 30 13,352,610 $ 41,836,578

Incorporation

The Companywas incorporated on February 13,2002 with 2,000,000 authorized shares with a
par valueof P1.00 per share.

Approved changes

On February 14, 2002, the shareholders approved the blanket increase in the Company's
authorized share capital up to 22,000,000 shares with a par value of P1.00 per share.

On October 29, 2003, the Board of Directors approved the first tranche of the share capital
increase of 2,200,000 shares (from 2,000,000 shares to 4,200,000 shares both with a par value
of P1.00), which was approved by the SEC on August 4, 2004.

On February 17, 2006, the Board of Directors approved the second tranche of the share capital
increase of 2,000,000 shares (from 4,200,000 shares to 6,200,000 shares both with a par value
of P1.00), which was also approved by the SEC on July 13, 2006.

On October 6,2011, the Board of Directors approved the third tranche of the share capital
increase of 12,000,000 shares (from 6,200,000 shares to 18,200,000 shares both with a par value
of P1.00), which was approved by the SEC on May 10, 2013.

On April 29, 2014, the Board of Directors approved the increase in authorized shares of
15,000,000 (from 18,200,000 shares to 33,200,000 shares both with a par value of P1.00).
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The SEC approved the increase of authorized share capital on October 2, 2014 and the
registration statements on March 18,2015.

Current state

As at September 30, 2021, the Company has 8,017,015 issued and outstanding shares out of
33,200,000 authorized shares with a parvalue of P1.00 per share.

The followingtable shows the number ofinstitutional and retail investors and the percentage of
their investments, and the geographic concentration of investments as of September 30, 2021.

% Ownership of % Ownership of Retail
Institutional Investors Investors
18.88% 81.12%
Area Percentage of Investments
LUZON 93%
VISAYAS 5%
MINDANAO 2%
TOTAL 100%
12. ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL
September 2021 December 2020
APIC $ 57,723,670 $ 57,723,746
13. NETASSETVALUE PER SHARE
September 2021 December 2020
Total equity $ 37,588,370 $ 34,626,255
Outstandingshares 8,017,015 7,672,817
NAVPS $ 4.6886 $ 4.5128
Net Asset Value Calculation
Thenet asset value shall be calculated by adding:
e Theaggregate market value of the portfolio securities and other assets;
e Thecash onhand;
e Anydividendson stock tradingex-dividend; and
e Anyaccrued interest on portfolio securities,
And subtracting:
e Taxes and other charges against the fund not previously deducted;
e Liabilities
e Accrued expenses and fees; and
e Cash held fordistribution to investors of the fund on aprior date.
Price Determination of The Assets Of The Investment Company
Thevalue ofthe assets of the Investment Company shall be determined based on the following:
a. Ifquoted in an organized market, based onofficial closing priceor last known transacted
price;
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b. Ifunquoted or quoted investments where the transacted prices are not represented or
not available to the market, based on fair value; Provided further that in determining
the fair value of investments, the Fund Manager shall, with due care and good faith:

e Have reference to the price that the Investment Company would reasonably expect
to receive upon the sale of the investment at the time the fair value is determined;

e Documentthebasisand approach for determiningthe fair value.

Below table shows the investment company return information of the Fund in the last five (5)
recently completed fiscal years as at 30 September 2021:

Yields NAVPS NAVPS Date
Year on year y]eld (l.year) 13.7816% $ 4.1207 September 30, 2020
3 Year - Simple 26.9007% $ 3.6947 September 28, 2018
5Year - Simple 45.5816% $3.2206 September 30, 2016
14. INTERESTINCOME
September 2021 September2020
Fixed-income securities $ 10,354 $ 8517
Cashin banks 48 442
$ 10,402 $ 8959

15. EARNINGS (LOSS) PERSHARE

The calculation of the earnings per share for the quarteris based on the following data:

September 2021 September2020

Total comprehensive income for the year $ 1,335,416 $ 1,514,403
Weighted average number of outstanding

shares for the purpose of computing

earnings per share 8,078,906 7,862,192

Basic and diluted earnings per share $ 0.1653 $  0.1926

16. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIALINSTRUMENTS
Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis
The followingtable provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent

to initial recognition at fair value classified underlevel 1 based on the degree to which the inputs
to fair value are observable.

Note Level 1
September 30, 2021
Financial assets at fair value through
profit orloss:
Investments in global mutual funds 5 $30,493,691
Investments in global exchange traded funds 5 4,211,509
Investmentsin fixed-income securities 5 553,175
$ 35,258,375
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Note Level 1
December31, 2020

Financial assets at fair value through
profit orloss:

Investments in global mutual funds 5 $28,157,884
Investmentsin global exchange traded funds 5 3,920,653
Investments in fixed-income securities 5 661,429

$32,739,966

The fair values of fixed-income securities are based on quoted prices in an active market as at
reportingdate.

Investments in traded and mutual funds are valued at theirpublished NAVPS as at reporting date.

Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value

The following financial assets and financial liabilities are not measured at fair values on recurring
basis butthe fair value disclosureis required:

Fair Values
Notes Carrying Amounts Level 1 Level 2 Total

September 30, 2021
Financial Assets
Cashin banks 4 $ 2,426,021 $ 2,426,021 $ - $ 2,426,021
Accrued interest receivable 6 1,389 - 1,389 1,389

$ 2,427,410 $ 2,426,021 $ 1,389 $ 2,427,410
Financial Liabilities
Payable to fund manager 10 $ 53,974 $ - $ 53,974 $ 53,974
Accrued expenses & other
payables 9 38,520 - 38,520 38,520

$ 92,494 $ - $ 92,494 $ 92,494

December 31, 2020
Financial Assets
Cash in banks 4 $ 1,828,289 $ 1,828,289 $ - $ 1,828,289
Due from brokers 150,000 150,000 150,000
Accrued interest receivable 6 3,135 - 3,135 1,642

$ 1,981,424 $ 1,828,289 $ 153,135 $ 1,981,424

Financial Liabilities

Payable to fund manager 10 $ 50,209 $ - $ 50,209 $ 50,209
Accrued expenses & other 40,300 40,300 40,300
payables 9 -

$ 90,509 $ - $ 90,509 $ 90,509

The difference between the carryingamount of accrued expenses and other payables disclosed in
the statements of finandial position and theamount disclosed in this note pertains to withholding
and documentary stamp taxes thatare not considered financial liabilities.

Cash in banks, accrued interest receivable, due from brokers, accrued expenses and other
payables, payable to fund manager and due to brokers have short-term maturities, hence, their
carryingamounts are considered their fair values.
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Item 2. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The Performance of the Company could be measured by the following indicators:

1. Increase/Decrease in NAVPS. NAVPS is computed by dividing net assets (total assets less total
liabilities) by the total number of shares issued and outstanding plus the total number of shares
outstandingdueto depositfor futuresubscriptions (DFFS) and for conversion to shares, ifany, as of
the end of the reporting day. Any increase or decrease in NAVPS translates to a prospective capital
gain or capital loss, respectively, for the Fund’s shareholders.

2. Net Investment Income. Represents the total earnings of the Fund from its investment securities,
less operating expenses and income tax. This gauges how efficiently the Fund has utilized its resources
ina given time period.

3. Assets Under Management (AUM). These are the assets under the Fund’s disposal. This measures
investor confidence (increase/decrease brought about by investorsubscriptions/redemptions) as well
as the growth of the Fund (increase/decrease broughtabout by its operational income and market
valuation ofits assets and liabilities)

4. CashFlow. This determines whether the Fund was able to achieve the optimal level ofliquidity by
being able to meet all its scheduled payments, while maintaining at the same time the maximum
investments level and minimum cash level.

Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Material Changes in the 3rd Quarter Finandal Statements

Statement of Financial Position and Statements of Changes in Equity - September 30, 2021 vs.

December31, 2020

30-5¢p-21

31-Dec-20

Pcreentage

For the Perlod Ended Unandited Audited Movement (%) MDAS

Cash and cash equivalents | § 2476071 % 1,818,289 | § 597,732 32.69% | Liguidity requirements are met.

Financial assets at fair value 35758 375 31739966 2518409 - 69% The incrgnsc was f.iuc o :.Lr_quiaiqon oFﬁ;acfi-inmmc

through profit or loss and foreign equity securities during the period.
This account refers to amounts receivable from

- - _|brokers arising from the sale of investments

Due from brokers - 150,000 (150,000)| -100.00% ) ) .
processed en or before the reporting period, which
are settled three days after the ransaction date.

Accrued interest receivable 1,389 3,135 (1,746)| -55.708p|Collection of interest depends on the scheduled
interest payments of each asset.
Prepaid expenses is to be amortized untl the end of

Other current assets 487 - 487 100.000% I'.hC..'lCC(-)'L'IT) ung pcrigd J.nd prepaid L-.lmr’ for [h?
period is to be applied in the future income tax
cxpense.

Total Asscts 37,686,272 34,721,390 7,964,882 8.54%
The decrease was mainly due to lower amount of
outstanding pavable to investors. These are amounts

Accrued expenses and other 43797 11795 (1,003) 7 404 ]_:a}'ab]c to investors for redemption of their

pavables investments processed on or before end of the
reporting period, which are usually settled four (4)
davys after the transaction date.

Income tax payvable 136 131 5 3.52% | ncome tax payable for the quarter

Payable to Fund Manager 53,974 50,209 3,765 7.5005| 1€ Inerease was duc to by higher AUM for the
period compared last vear.

Total Llabilities 97,902 95,135 2,767 2.91%

Share capital 417,303 427,323 - 0.00%%

Additional paid in capital 57,723,670 57,713,746 (77 0.00%

Retained eamings 21,173,885 19,938470 1,335416 5.7 0% | Net income for the second quarter of 2021,

Treasury Shares [41,836,578) (43463,354) 1,626,776 -3.74% | Reissuance of treasury shares during the period.
Increase in net assets was due to higher realized gains

Met Asscts % 37,588,370 % 34,626,255 5% 2,962,115 8.55%|from investments and reissuance of treasury shares
during the period.

Net Asscts Value per Share | § 4.6886 | 5 4.5128| 5 0.1757 3.89%
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Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Nine months ended - September 30, 2021 vs.
September 30, 2020

30-5¢p-21 30-5¢p-20 Pcreentage
Movement MDAS
Unaudited Unaudited (%)

Increase in inves i ras d high

Investment Income $ 4749708 | % 437,080 | § 4,311,318 | 984 360 oloiee N INVESIMENTINCOME Was Que to fugher
realized gains from investments.

Inve stment Expenses 845 2,077 (1,231)| 100.00%|Commission expenses during the period.
Higher management fees were brought by higher

Operating Expenses 540,930 444,170 96,760 21.78% | AUM for the period compare to the same period last
year.

Net Unreallzed Galns This is due to impact of unfavorable market condition

N a7 573788 57241 788479 > !

(Losses) on Investments (2,871,936) 1,513,788 (4,395,724)| -188.47% during the period.
Final taxes of interest income eamed from fixed

Provision for Income Tax 171 1,118 (947)| -B84.70%|income investment, decrease due to overpayment
from the prior year.

Net Investment Inc .

[L':ms]“: cat lncome $ 1335416 | § 1514403 | $ (178,987)| -1182%

Average daily net asset value from January to September 2021 and January to September 2020 is US$
37,712,184 and US$ 30,317,589 , respectively.

The Fund has no unusual nature of transactions or events that affect assets, liabilities, equity, net income
or cash flows.

There were no commitments, guarantees and contingent liabilities that arise in the normal course of
operations of the Fund which are not reflected in the accompanying interim unaudited financial
statements.

The management ofthe Fund is of the opinionthat there were no income or losses from these items that
will have any material effect on itsinterim unaudited financial statements.

There were no known material events subsequent to the end of the quarterly reporting period that have
not been reflected in the Company’s interim unaudited financial statements as at the period ended
September 30, 2021. There were no significant elements of income or loss that did not arise from the

Fund’s continuing operations.

There were no changes in estimates of amount reported in the current financial year or changes in
estimates of amounts reportedin prior financial years.

PARTII - RISK MANAGEMENT
Item 1. Financial Risk Exposures of the Company
1. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: Interest rate risk; credit risk and liquidity
risk. The Fund Manager exerts best efforts to anticipate events that would negatively affect the value of
the Company’ assets and takes appropriate actions to counter theserisks. However, thereis no guarantee

that the strategies will work asintended. The policies for managingspecific risks are summarized below:

1.1 Market Risk: Interest Rate Riskis atype of Market Riskwhichis applicable to the Fund’s investments
in bonds, if any. This refers to the increase/decrease of bond price due to movement in market factors
such as changes in interest rates. A change in interest rates is the period when interest rates rise or fall
thus causingthe decline or increase in the market price of thebonds held by the Fund, ifany. Thisriskis
minimized by closely monitoring the direction of interest rates and aligning it with the appropriate
strategy of the Fund. For equity investments, changes in prices of equity refer to the equity investments
held by the Fund either for strategic or trading purposes. These equityinvestments, if any, are subject to
the daily price fluctuations, as determined by market forces. Hence, prices may vary as a result of the
general economic and political conditions, aswell as developmentsin the Fund’s operations and overall
profitability. To manage this risk, the equity investments included in the Fund’s portfolio are carefully
selected based on their fundamental soundness.
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1.2 Credit Risk: Investments in bonds carry the risk that the issuer of the bonds might default on its
interestand principal payments. In the event of default, the Fund’svalue will be adversely affected and
may result in a write-off of the concerned asset held by the Fund. To mitigate the risk, each
Issuer/Borrower/Counterparty passes through a stringent credit process to determine whether its credit
quality complies with the prescribed standards of the Fund. Further, the credit quality of the
Issuer/Borrower/Counterparty is reviewed periodically to ensure that excellent credit standing is

maintained. Moreover, a 10% exposure limit to asingle entity s likewise observed.

1.3 Liquidity Risk: The Fund is usually able to service redemptions of investors within seven (7)
bankingdays after receipt of the notice of redemption by payingout redemptions from available cash or
near cash assets in its portfolio. However, when redemptions exceed the Funds available cash or near
cash assets in its portfolio, the Fund will have to sell its other security holdings; and during periods of
extreme market volatility, the Fund may not be able to find a buyer for such assets. Consequently, the
Fund may not be able to generate sufficient cash from its sale of assets to meet the redemptions within
the normal seven (7) banking day period. To mitigate this, the Fund maintains adequate highly liquid
assets in the form of cash, cash equivalents and near cash assets in its portfolio. Asthe Fund’s portfolio
is composed ofliquid assets, liquidity risk is deemed low.

1.4 RegulatoryRisk: The Fund’sinvestments and operations are subject to various regulations affecting
amongothers, accountingof assets and taxation. Theseregulations occasionally change, and may result
inlowerreturns or even losses borne by theinvestors. For example, a higher tax imposed on the sale or
purchase ofunderlyingassets of the Fund may resultin lower net asset value of the Fund. To mitigate this
risk, SLAMCI adopts global best practices. Further, it maintains regularcommunications with the relevant
government agencies to keep itself abreast of the issues giving them concern, and to have the opportunity
to help them set standards for good governance. SLAMCI also takes an active participation in the
Philippine Investment Funds Association, Inc. (“PIFA”), an association of mutual fund companies in the
Philippines.

1.5 Non-guarantee: Unlike deposits madewith banks, an investment in the Fund is neitherinsured nor
guaranteed by the Philippine Deposit Insurance Corporation (“PDIC”). Hence, investors carry the risk
oflosingthevalue oftheir investment, withoutany guarantyin the form ofinsurance. Moreover, as with
any investment, it is important to note that past performance of the Fund does not guarantee its future
success.

1.6 Dilution Risk: Being an open-end mutual fund, various investors may effectively subscribe to any
amount ofshares ofthe Fund. Assuch, investors face therisk of their investments being diluted as more
investors subscribe to shares of the Fund. Theinfluence that the investors can exert over the control and
management ofthe Fund decreases proportionately.

1.7 Foreign Currency Risk: The investments of the fund will be held in fixed income securities
denominated in US Dollars. Thevalue of the USD fluctuates constantly against the Philippine peso due
to a myriad of factors, principallyinterest rates and inflation rates in their respective domiciles. These in
turn will affect the value of the fixed income instruments, ultimately impacting the NAVPS of the fund.

1.8 LargeTransaction Risk: Ifan investor in a Fund makes alarge transaction, the Fund’s cash flow may
be affected. For example, if an investor redeems a large number of shares of a Fund, that Fund may be
forced to sell securities at unfavorable prices to pay for the proceeds of redemption. This unexpected sale
may have a negativeimpact on the netasset value of the Fund.

1.9 Fund Manager Risk: The performance of the Fundis also dependent on the Fund Manager s skills.
Hence, the Fund mayunderperformin the market and/or in comparison with similar funds due to
investment decisions made by the Fund Manager, and may also fail to meet the Fund’s investment
objectives. The Board of Directors of the Issuer, however, shall ensure that all investment policies and
restrictions enumerated in this Prospectus are strictly followed.

2. Capital Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Companywill be ableto continueas a going concern
while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the mix of high-quality debt

and equity from domesticissuers.
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The Companyisguided byits Investment Policies and Legal Limitations. All the proceeds from the sale
ofshares, includingthe original subscription payments at the time of incorporation constituting the paid

in capital, is held by the pertinent custodian banks.

The Company manages capital and NAVPS, to ensure that the Company’s net asset value remains
competitive, affordable and appealingto prospective investors.

The Companyisalso governed by the following fundamental investment policies:

. Itdoesnotissue senior securities;

o It does not intend to incur any debt or borrowing. In the event that borrowing is necessary; it
can do so onlyif, at the time of its incurrence orimmediately thereafter, there is asset coverage
of at least 300% for all its borrowings;

o It does not participate in any underwriting or selling group in connection with the public
distribution of securities, except for its own share capital;

o It generally maintains a diversified portfolio. Industry concentrations may vary at any time
dependingon theinvestment manager’s view on the prospects;

. Itdoes notinvest directlyin real estate properties and developments;
. Itdoes not purchase or sell commodity futures contracts;
o Itdoes notengage in lendingoperations to related parties such as the members of the Board of

Directors, officers of the Company and any affiliates, or affiliated corporations of the Company;

o The asset mix in each type of security is determined from time to time, as warranted by economic
and investment conditions; and

. It does not change its investment objectives without the prior approval of a majority of its
shareholders.

TheInvestment Policies refer to the following:

. Investment Objective - to provide moderate growth and a steady income stream through
investments in US Dollar-denominated fixed income securities issued by the Philippine
government, other major economies, or corporations operating therein, and in high quality
common stocks andrelated securities issued by Philippine and foreign corporations, or through
diversified investment companies invested in such securities.

o Benchmark- 60% Morgan Stanley Capital International All Country World Index (MSCI ACWI)
and 35% BloombergBarclays Global Aggregate Total Retumn Index (LEGATRUU Index) and 5%
30-day US Dollar deposit rate.

) Asset AllocationRange - the Company allocates its funds available for investments among cash
and other deposit substitutes, fixed-income securities and equity securities based on certain
proporttion as approved by Management.

Other matters covered in the investment policy include the fees due to be paid to the Fund Manager with
management and distribution fees each set at an annual rate of 1.5% of the net assets attributable to
shareholders on each valuationday.

In compliance to SEC Memorandum Circular No. 21, Series of 2019 signed on September 24, 2019 in
relation to independent Net Asset Value (NAV) calculation, SLAMCI (Fund Manager) engaged Citibank,
N.A. Philippines to service itsfund accounting functions incdluding cal culation of its NAV every dealing day.
In December2020, SLAMCIimplemented the outsourced fund accounting to all Sun Life Prosperity Funds.

Asat September30, 2021, the Company is in compliance with the aboverequirements and minimum equity
requirement ofthe SEC ofP50,000,000.
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3. The amount and description of the company’sinvestmentin foreign securities:

As of reporting period September 30,2021 the Company’s investment in listed foreign equity securities
are as follows:

Name of Issuing Entity and Association of Each Issue Scptember 3.0’ 2021
Market Value
BLACKROCK GLOBAL FUNDS  ASIAN TIGER BOND FUND 380,040
INVESCO RESP ONSIBLE JAPANESE EQUTTY VALUE DISCOVERY FUND 751,628
ISHARES CORE M3CTWORLD UCTTS ETF 5717
ISHARES CORE GLOBAL AGGREGATE BOND UCTTS ETF 2,125,112
IPM EUNDS CHINAFUND 287,080
IPMORGAN FUNDS  GLOBAL RESEARCH ENHANCED INDEX EQUITTY 1,936,258
IPMORGAN INVESTMENT FUNDS  US SELECT EQUITY FUND 3,028,726
IPMORGAN FUNDS  JPM US AGGREGATE BOND FUND 1,329,755
IPMORGAN FUNDS - INCOME FUND 2,312,216
MES MERIDIAN FUNDS CONTINENTAL EUROPEAN EQUITY FUND 1,560,851
MEFS MERIDIAN FUNDS EUROPEAN RESEARCHFUND 1,552,650
MEFS MERIDIAN FUNDS  GLOBAL HIGH YIELD FUND 579,981
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds  Global Bond Fund 1433,054
MORGAN STANLEY INVESTMENT FUNDS - US ADVANTAGE FUND 2.909,552
NEW CAPTTAL UCTTS FUND PLC  NEW CAPTTAL GLOBAL EQUITTY CONVICT] 3,151,105
NEW CAPTTAL US SMALL CAP GROWTH FUND 3,045,063
NEW CAPITAL UCTTS FUND PLC  NEW CAPTTAL WEALTHY NATIONS BOND 976,656
NOMURAFUNDS IRELAND - ASTAEX TAPAN HIGH CONVICTION FUND 640,271
SCHRODER ISF CHINA OPPORTUNITIES 28211
SPDR MSCTACWIETF 1,514,180
WELLINGTON GLOBAL QUALTTY GROWTH FUND 3,169,898
CRAND TOTAL 34,705,200

4. The significant judgments made in classifying a particular financial instrument in the fair value
hierarchy.

CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, Management is required to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on the historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, orin the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical Judgments in Applying Accounting Policies
The following are the critical judgments, apart from those involving estimations, that Management has
madein the process ofapplyingthe Company’s accounting policies that have the most significant effect

on theamountsrecognizedin the financial statements.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business
model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of finandial
assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes
judgementreflectingall relevant evidence includinghow the performance of the assets is evaluated and
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their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are
managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets
measured at amortized cost that are derecognized prior to their maturity to understand the reason for
their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset
was held. Monitoringis part of the Company’s continuous assessmentofwhether the business model for
which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate
viflhether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change to the classification of
thoseassets.

The Company measures its financial assets atamortized costif the financial asset qualifies for both SPPI
and business model test. The Company’s business model is to hold the asset and to collect its cash flows
which are SPPI. All otherfinancial assets that do not meet the SPPI and business model test are measured
at FVIPL.

As at September 30, 2021, the Company’s financial assets measured at FVTPL has not experienced a
significantincreasein credit risk.

Significantincrease of credit risk

ECL are measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime ECL assets for
stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition. PFRS 9 does not define what constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In assessing
whether the creditrisk of an asset has significantly increased the Company takes into account qualitative
and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward lookinginformation.

The Company considers a financial instrument to have experienced a significant increase in credit risk
when one or more ofthe qualitative and quantitative criteria have been met.

As at September 30, 2021, the Company’s financial assets measured at FVTPL has not experienced a
significantincreasein credit risk.

Models and assumptions used

The Company uses various models and assumptions in measuring the fair value of financial assets as well
as in estimating ECL. Judgment is applied in identifying the most appropriate model for each type of
asset, as well as for determiningthe assumptions used in these models, incdluding assumptions thatrelate
to key drivers of credit risk.

Functional currency

Based on the economic substance of the underlying circumstances relevant to the Company, the
functional currency of the Company has been determined to be the US dollar (USD). The USD is the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. Itis the currency being
used to report the Company’s results of operations.

Puttable shares designated as equity instruments

The Company’s share capital met the specified criteria to be presented as equity. The Company designated
its redeemable share capital as equity instruments since the Company’s share capital met the criteria
specified in PAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation, to be presented as equity.

A puttable financial instrument includes a contractual obligation for the issuer to repurchase or redeem
thatinstrument for cash oranother financial asset on exercise of the put. As an exceptionto the definition
of a financial liability, an instrument that includes such an obligation is classified as an equity instrument
ifithas metall the followingfeatures:

a. it entitles the holder to a pro rata share of the entity’s net assets in the event of the entity’s
liquidation. The entity’s net assets are those assets that remain after deductingall other claims on its
assets;

it isin the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments;
c. all financial instruments in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of
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instruments have identical features;

d. apartfrom the contractual obligation for theissuerto repurchase or redeem the instrument for cash
or another finandial asset, the instrument does not include any contractual obligation to deliver cash
or another financial asset to another entity, or to exchange financial assets orfinan cial liabilities with
another entityunder conditions that are potentially unfavorable to the entity, and itis not a contract
that will or maybe settled in the entity's own equity instruments; and

e. thetotal expected cash flowsattributable to the instrument over thelife of the instrument are based
substantially on the profit or loss, the change in the recognized net assets or the change in the fair

value of the recognized and unrecognized net assets of the entity over the life of the instrument
(excludingany effects of the instrument).

As at September 30,2021 and December 31,2020, the recognized amount of share capital representing
puttable sharesin the statements of financial position amounted to $427,393.
Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The following are the Company’s key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of each reporting period that have a significant risk of causinga
material adjustment to the carryingamounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Probability of default (PD)

PD constitutes akeyinputin measuring ECL. PD is an estimate of thelikelihood of default over a given
time horizon, the calculation of which indudes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future
conditions.

As at September 30,2021, the Company assessed a nil probability of default for all ofits financial assets
measured atamortized cost.

Loss Given Default (LGD)

LGD is an estimate of the loss arising on default. It is based on the difference between the contractual
cash flows due and thosethat the lender would expect to receive, taking into account cash flows from

collateral and integral credit enhancements.

The Company uses portfolio averages from external estimates sourced out from Standard and Poor’s
(S&P) as the LGD estimates.

Estimatingloss allowance for ECL

The measurement ofthe expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured atamortized cost
and FVTOCI is an area that requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions about future
economic conditions and credit behavior.

A number of significant judgments are also required in applying the accounting requirements for
measuring ECL, such as:

e Determiningcriteria for significantincrease in creditrisk;

e Choosingappropriate models and assumptions for the measurement of ECL; and

e Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios and the associated
ECL.

Estimating allowances for doubtful accounts

The Company estimates the allowance for doubtful accounts related to its receivables based on
assessment of specific accounts when the Company has information that certain counterparties are
unable to meet their financial obligations. In these cases, judgment used was based on the best available
factsand circumstances includingbut notlimited to, the length of relationship with the counterparty and
the counterparty’s current credit status based on credit reports and known market factors. The Company
uses judgment to record specific reserves for counterparties againstamounts due to reduce the expected
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collectible amounts. These specific reserves are re-evaluated and adjusted as additional information
received impacts the amounts estimated.

The amounts and timing of recorded expenses for any period would differ if different judgments were
made or different estimates were utilized. An increase in the allowance for doubtful accounts would
increase therecognized operatingexpenses and decrease current assets.

Deferred tax assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount at the end of each of reporting period and reduces deferred
tax assets to the extent thatit is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. However, there is no assurance that the Company will
generate sufficient taxable profit that willallow all or part ofits deferred tax assets to be utilized.

Based on Management'’s expectation of the Company’s future taxable income, the Company did not
recognize deferred tax assets as at September 30,2020 and December 2019.

Determining fair value of investments in debt securities and special savings deposits classified at financial
assets at FVIPL

The Company carries its investments in traded debt securities and special savings deposits at fair value,
which requires use of accounting estimates and judgment. Since market interest rate is a significant
component of fair value measurement, fair value would differ ifthe Company applied a different set of
referencerates in the valuation methodology. Any change in the fair value of these financial assets would
affect profitorlossand equity.

Compliance with Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA)

In accordance with the requirements of the US Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) and the
Intergovernmental Agreement ("[GA") between the Government of the United States of Americaand the
Government of the Republic of the Philippines to Improve International Tax Compliance and to
Implement FATCAwhichwassigned lastJuly 13, 2015, the Fund has registered with the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) and has obtained its own Global Intermediary Identification Number (“GIIN”) as a
sponsored entity. Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc. ("SLAMCI") continues to assume
responsibilities for the Fund’s FATCA compliance as the Sponsoring Entity and has implemented FATCA
onboarding processes and procedures as well as system enhancements to monitor its new and pre-existing
accountholderswho are U.S. Persons and have U.S. Indicia.

The Fund, together with its Sponsoring Entity, SLAMCI, is preparing to comply for FATCA reporting on
the datewhich will be set by the Bureau of Internal Revenue as soon as theIGA has been ratified by the
Senate.
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SUN LIFE PROSPERITY ADVANTAGE FUND, INC.
Schedule of Financial Soundness Indicators and Financial Ratios
September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

Formula 2021 2020
Current/ Liguidty Ratios
a. Current ratio Current Assets/Current Liabilities 384.99:1 364.97:1
b. Quick ratio Quick Assets/Current Liabilities 384.99:1 364.97:1
c. Cash ratio Cash/Current Liabilities 24.78:1 19.22:1
d. Days in receivable Receivable/Revenue * No. of days N/A N/A
c. Working capital ratio (Current Assets/Current Liabilities) / Current Assets 11 1.00:1
f. Net working capital to sales ratio Working Capital / Total Revenue 7.91:1 57.75:1
g. Defensive Interval Ratio 360* (Quick Assets / Proj. Daily Operting Expense) 25080.67:1 20,844.30:1
Solvency Ratios
a. Long-term debt to equity ratio Noncurrent Liabilities/ Total Equity N/A:1 0.00
b. Debt to equity ratio Total Liabilities/ Total Equity 0.003:1 0.00
c. Long term debt to total asset ratio Noncurrent Liabilities/Total Assets N/A:1 0.00
d. Total debt to asset rato Total Liabilities/ Total Assets 0.003:1 0.00
Asset to equity ratio Total Assets/Total Equity 1:1 1.00:1
Interest rate coverage ratio Earning Before Income Tax/Interest Expense N/A N/A
Profitability Ratio
a. Earnings (loss) before interest and taxes (EBIT) margin EBIT/Revenue 28% 754%
b. Earnings (loss) before interest, taxes and depreciation and amortization EBITDA/Revenue 28% 754%
c. Pre-tax margin EBIT/Revenue 28% 754%
d. Effective tax rate Income Tax/EBIT 0% 0.02%
c. Post-tax margin Net Income After Tax/Revenue 28% 753%
f. Return on equity Net Income After Tax/Average Common Equity 4% 13.43%
¢. Return on asset NIAT/Average Total Assets 4% 13.01%
Capital intensity ratio Total Assets/Revenue 7.94:1 57.91:1
Fixed assets to total assets Fixed assets/Total assets N/A N/A
Dividend payout ratio Dividends paid/Net Income N/A N/A



Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund Inc.
Schedule Required under SRC Rule 68

i. Percentage of Investment in a Single Enterprise to Net Asset Value
As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

2021 2020
Investment Investment
; % ov ; g 0% over NAV
(Market Valuc) Net Asset Value o over NAV (Matket Valuc) Net Asset Value o over NAV

Equities
MORGAN STANLEY US ADVANTAGE FUND 2,909,552 37,588,370 7.74% 5,238,435 34,721,390 15.09%
WELLINGTON MANAGEMENT FUNDS
LUXEMBOURG-WELLINGTON GLOBAL QUALITY 3,169,898 37,588,370 8.43% 5,320,320 34,721,390 15.32%
GROWTH FUND
IELL]‘;%[‘ ROCK GLOBAL FUNDS-ASIAN TIGER BOND 380,040 37,588,370 1.01% 395,609 34,721,390 1.14%
MFS MERIDIAN FUNDS-EUROPEAN RESEARCH FUND 1,552,650 37,588,370 413% 82,792 34,721,390 0.24%
MFS MERIDIAN FUNDS-GLOBAL HIGH YIELD FUND 679,981 37,588,370 1.81% 815,777 34,721,390 2.35%
g[(())ﬁg‘;s ; II)ANLEY INVESTMENT FUNDS - GLOBAL 1,433,054 37,588,370 381% 421,011 34.721,390 121%
SPDR MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF 1,514,180 37,588,370 4.03% 2,821,922 34,721,390 8.13%
JPMORGAN FUNDS-INCOME FUND 2312216 37,588,370 6.15% 882,404 34,721,390 2.54%
NOM FI 1 USD US HIGH YIELD - 37,588,370 0.00% - 34,721,390 0.00%
E{Jl\;cno GLOBAL INVESTORS SERIES PLC-INCOME 1,066,788 37588570 5 84 ] ] 000%

) J INVESTMENT F - US SELEC
{EP (zglf_g ’;E;]IS\ ESTMENT FUNDS - US SELECT 3,028,726 37,588,370 8.06% 4,253,991 34,721,390 1225%
MFS EQ I1 USD CONTINENTAL EUR - 37,588,370 0.00% 960,430 34,721,390 2.77%
EFG FI1USD NEW CAP WLTHY NTN - 37,588,370 0.00% 663,161 34,721,390 1.91%
I:IS?JI\;EYI?BII@AI? FUNDS - CONTINENTAL EUROPEAN 1,560,851 37,588,370 415% - 34,721,390 0.00%
NEW CAPITAL UCITS FUND PLC - NEW CAPITAL
9 o . " o
WEALTETY NATIONS BOND FUMD 976,656 37,588,370 2.60% 34,721,390 0.00%
fﬁf\REs CORE GLOBAL AGGREGATE BOND UCITS 2125112 37,588,370 5.65% 1,098,731 34721390 3.16%
gggffé?;&%%i]%&?[ RESEARCH 1,936,258 37,588,370 5.15% 3,639,348 34,721,390 10.48%
E,I:])\REP;L&(T’}ECQ?NLDH;XE%H\IEVr GRADE - 37,588,370 0.00% 322175 34,721,390 0.93%
AL GLOBAL INVE *UNDS-GLOBAL
PRINCIPAL GLOBAL INVESTORS FUNDS.GLOBAL , s oo oo wame o
iShares Core MSCI EM IMI UCITS ETF - 37,588,370 0.00% - 32,675,738 0.00%
iShares Cote MSCI World UCITS ETF 572,217 37,588,370 1.52% - 32,675,738 0.00%
T N D - AS J 3
ggg%llg%ﬁgjﬁfmlm ASIA EX JAPAN HIGH 640,271 37,588,370 1.70% 583,395 34,721,390 1.68%
SCHRODER ISF CHINA OPPORTUNITIES 282,121 37,588,370 0.75% 367,814 34,721,390 1.06%
JPM FUNDS - CHINA FUND 287,080 37,588,370 0.76% 1,765,229 34,721,390 5.08%
JF]:J‘V;%RGAN FUNDS - JPM US AGGREGATE BOND 1,329,755 37,588,370 3.54% 810,453 34,721,390 2.33%
ESC CVALU OV

%}\JESCO JAPANESE EQUITY VALUE DISCOVERY 751,628 37,588,370 2.00% 512,380 34,721,390 1.48%
WELLINGTON GLOBAL BOND FUND - 37,588,370 0.00% 781,151 34,721,390 2.25%
NEW CAPITAL UCITS FUND PLC - NEW CAPITAL 3151105 47,588,570 §38% i 34.721,39 000%
GLOBAL EQUITY CONVICTION FUND
NEW CAPITAL US SMALL CAP GROWTH FUND 3,045,063 37,588,370 8.10% - 34,721,390 0.00%

Treasury Notes (ISIN)
US912810SU34 553,175 37,588,370 1.47% - 34,721,390 0.00%



ii.

Total Investment of the Fund to the Outstanding Securities of an Investee Company

As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

MORGAN STANLEY US ADVANTAGE FUND

WELLINGTON MANAGEMENT FUNDS

LUXEMBOURG-WELLINGTON GLOBAL QUALITY

GROWTH FUND

BLACK ROCK GLOBAL FUNDS-ASIAN TIGER BOND

FUND

MFS MERIDIAN FUNDS-EUROPEAN RESEARCH FUND

MFES MERIDIAN FUNDS-GLOBAL HIGH YIELD FUND

MORGAN STANLEY INVESTMENT FUNDS - GLOBAL

BOND FUND
SPDR MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
JPMORGAN FUNDS-INCOME FUND

PIMCO GLOBAL INVESTORS SERIES PLC-INCOME

FUND

JPMORGAN INVESTMENT FUNDS - US SELECT

EQUITY FUND
MEFES EQ I1 USD CONTINENTAL EUR
EFG FIT1USD NEW CAP WLTHY NTN

MFS MERIDIAN FUNDS - CONTINENTAL EUROPEAN

EQUITY FUND

NEW CAPITAL UCITS FUND PLC - NEW CAPITAL

WEALTHY NATIONS BOND FUND

ISHARES CORE GLOBAL AGGREGATE BOND UCITS

ETF

JPMORGAN FUNDS - GLOBAL RESEARCH

ENHANCED INDEX EQUITY

INVESCO GLOBAL INVESTMENT GRADE

CORPORATE BOND FUND

PRINCIPAL GLOBAL INVESTORS FUNDS-GLOBAL

PROPERTY SECURITIES FUND
iShares Core MSCI World UCITS ETF

NOMURA FUNDS IRELAND - ASTA EX JAPAN HIGH

CONVICTION FUND
SCHRODER ISF CHINA OPPORTUNITIES
JPM FUNDS - CHINA FUND

JPMORGAN FUNDS - JPM US AGGREGATE BOND

FUND

INVESCO JAPANESE EQUITY VALUE DISCOVERY

FUND
WELLINGTON GLOBAL BOND FUND

NEW CAPITAL UCITS FUND PLC - NEW CAPITAL

GLOBAL EQUITY CONVICTION FUND

NEW CAPITAL US SMALL CAP GROWTH FUND

Treasury Notes (ISIN)

US912810SU34

*in shares

Total Investment

15,041

72,767

8,460

5,835

2,792

27,495

7,970
16,674

62,532

4911

80,332

6,294

404,629

5962

6,830
2,489

515
3,795

66,421

41,366

13,452

12,535

580,000

iii ~ Total Investment in Liquid or Semi-Liquid Assets to Total Assets

iv.

V.

As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

Total Liquid and Semi-Liquid Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Total Investment in Liquid or Semi-Liquid Assets to Total

Assets

Total Operating Expenses to Total Net Worth
As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

Total Operating Expenses
Average Daily Net Worth

Total Operating Expenses to Average Daily Net Worth

Total Assets to Total Borrowings

As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

Total Assets
Total Borrowings

Total Assets to Total Borrowings

2021

Outstanding Securities of
N % over Investee
an Investee Company

75428212 0.02%
247,627,864 0.03%
114,051,870 0.01%

11,793,020 0.05%
1,442,011 0.19%
28,851,702 0.10%
15,810,697 0.05%
8,263,909 0.20%
4,311,657,879 0.00%
7,759,776 0.06%
0.00%
0.00%
2,272,823 3.53%
9,252,125 0.07%
147,032,684 0.28%
3,338,244 0.18%
0.00%
0.00%
503,509,807 0.00%
874,651 0.28%
2,802,126 0.02%
91,167,259 0.00%
210,590,295 0.03%
7,373,009 0.56%
0.00%
3,677,570 037%
334,384 3.75%

ook _

2021
37,685,785
37,686,258

100%

2021

540,930
36,641,226
1.48%

2021

37,686,258
97,888
38499%

2020

Outstanding Securities of
Total Investment N
an Investee Company

28,021 Hhok
137,120 ook
8,486 5,853,611,000
326 .
3478 Hhok
7,781 1,603,919,000
16,680 2,777,946,000
6,568 8,088,951,000
- Fokk
8,031 4,265,977,000
54,601 ook
4232 Hhok
198,309 4,904,024,000
12,855 761,517,000
23,603 2,485,914,000
10,944 602,396,000
sokok s*okok
2,290 152,686,000
613 1,801,009,000
20,736 6,946,865,000
40,082 4,540,314,000
31,904 9,912,345,000
66,321 1,798,018,000
- sk
- sk
_ sk
2020
34,721,390
34,721,390
100%
2020
599,670
31,000,558
1.93%
2020
34,721,390
95,135
36497%

% over Investee

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
#VALUE!
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%



SUN LIFE OF PROSPERITY DOLLAR ADVANTAGE FUND, INC.
Schedule of Investments
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss

September 30, 2021

December 31, 2020

. . o Principal Amount of Amount Shown in Principal Amount of Amount Shown in
Name of Issuing Entity and Association of Each Issue Bongs and Notes Balance Sheet Aggregate Cost Bungs and Notes Balance Sheet
Equities
MORGAN STANLEY US ADVANTAGE FUND 15,041 | $ 2,909,552 | $ 1,458,299 28,021 5,238,435
WELLINGTON MANAGEMENT FUNDS LUXEMBOURG-WELLINGTON
GLOBAL QUALITY GROWTH FUND 72,767 3,169,898 1,812,532 137,120 5,320,320
BLACK ROCK GLOBAL FUNDS-ASIAN TIGER BOND FUND 8,460 380,040 363,255 8,486 395,609
MFS MERIDIAN FUNDS-EUROPEAN RESEARCH FUND 5,835 1,552,650 1,538,366 326 82,792
MFS MERIDIAN FUNDS-GLOBAL HIGH YIELD FUND 2,792 679,981 630,614 3,478 815,777
MORGAN STANLEY INVESTMENT FUNDS - GLOBAL BOND FUND 27,495 1,433,054 1,437,202 7,781 421,011
SPDR MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF 7,970 1,514,180 1,269,436 16,680 2,821,922
JPMORGAN FUNDS-INCOME FUND 16,674 2,312,216 2,177,276 6,568 882,404
PIMCO GLOBAL INVESTORS SERIES PLC-INCOME FUND 62,532 1,066,788 1,060,000
JPMORGAN INVESTMENT FUNDS - US SELECT EQUITY FUND 4,911 3,028,726 1,972,441 8,031 4,253,991
MFS EQ I1 USD CONTINENTAL EUR - - - 54,601 960,430
EFG FITUSD NEW CAP WLTHY NTN - - - 4,232 663,161
MFS MERIDIAN FUNDS - CONTINENTAL EUROPEAN EQUITY FUND 80,332 1,560,851 1,375,819 - -
NEW CAPITAL UCITS FUND PLC - NEW CAPITAL WEALTHY NATIONS
BOND FUND 6,294 976,656 931,095 - -
ISHARES CORE GLOBAL AGGREGATE BOND UCITS ETF 404,629 2,125,112 2,138,253 198,309 1,098,731
JPMORGAN FUNDS - GLOBAL RESEARCH ENHANCED INDEX EQUITY 5,962 1,936,258 1,608,228 12,855 3,639,348
INVESCO GLOBAL INVESTMENT GRADE CORPORATE BOND FUND - - - 23,603 322,175
PRINCIPAL GLOBAL INVESTORS FUNDS-GLOBAL PROPERTY
SECURITIES FUND - - - 10,944 342,011
iShares Core MSCI World UCITS ETF 6,830 572,217 591,809 - -
NOMURA FUNDS IRELAND - ASIA EX JAPAN HIGH CONVICTION
FUND 2,489 640,271 487,029 2,290 583,395
SCHRODER ISF CHINA OPPORTUNITIES 515 282,121 261,127 613 367,814
JPM FUNDS - CHINA FUND 3,795 287,080 221,471 20,736 1,765,229
JPMORGAN FUNDS - JPM US AGGREGATE BOND FUND 66,421 1,329,755 1,303,032 40,082 810,453
INVESCO JAPANESE EQUITY VALUE DISCOVERY FUND 41,366 751,628 585,631 31,904 512,380
WELLINGTON GLOBAL BOND FUND - - - 66,321 781,151
NEW CAPITAL UCITS FUND PLC - NEW CAPITAL GLOBAL EQUITY
CONVICTION FUND 13,452 3,151,105 2,918,018 - -
NEW CAPITAL US SMALL CAP GROWTH FUND 12,535 3,045,063 3,130,534 - -
869,099 34,705,200 29,271,465 682,980 32,078,537
Treasury Bonds and Notes
Treasury Notes - United States Treasury Note 580,000 553,175 553,175 683,000 661,429
GRAND TOTAL 1,449,099 | $ 35,258,375 | $ 29,824,640 1,365,980 32,739,966




Sun Life

Asset Management

FUND FACTS
Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund
September 30, 2021

This document contains key information clients of Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund should know about. More information can be found in the Fund'’s prospectus. Ask a
Sun Life Financial Advisor or contact Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc., at 8-849-9888 or PHIL-MF-Products@sunlife.com or visit www.sunlifefunds.com.

Launch Date July 2, 2002 Fund Structure Mutual Fund (Shares) ~Minimum Holding Period None
Fund Size USD 37,588,659.19  Fund Classification Multi-Asset Fund-of-Funds Early Redemption Fee None
Net Asset Value Per Share 4.6886 Minimum Subscription USD 1,000 Redemption Settlement T+4 business days
Benchmark 60% MSCI ACWI + 35% Bloomberg Barclays =~ Minimum Subsequent USD 200
Global Aggregate Total Return Index Value Management and Distribution Fee 1.50%
Unhedged USD + 5% 30-day USD Deposit Rate Transfer Agency Fee 0.15%

What does the Fund invest in?

The Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund aims to provide moderate growth through high quality common stocks and related
securities issued by Philippine and foreign corporations, or diversified investment companies invested in such securities, and a steady
income stream through investments in US dollar-denominated fixed income securities issued by the Philippine government, other

major economies, or corporations.

The Fund is suitable for investors with a growth risk profile and long-term investment horizon. This is for investors who want to
enjoy the relative safety of fixed income securities without sacrificing the growth potential of equities.

Top Offshore Mutual Fund Holdings

1. Wellington - Global Quality Growth
Fund, 8.43%

2. New Capital - Global Equity
Conviction Fund, 8.38%

3. New Capital - U.S. Small Cap

Investment Mix

Offshore Equity
Funds, 64.92%

Offshore Fixed
Income Funds,

Geographical Allocation
Global Equities, 29.80%
U.S. Equities, 25.88%
m Global Fixed Income, 22.80%

European Equities, 8.97%

27.41% U.S. Fixed Income, 3.83%
Growth Fund, 8.10% -
. m Government Bonds, Japan Equities, 2.17%
4. ).P. Morgan - U.S. Select Equity, 147%

8.06%
5. Morgan Stanley - U.S. Advantage
Fund, 7.74%

Cash and Other
Liquid Assets,
6.20%

M High-Yield Debt, 1.96%

M Asia ex-Japan Equities, 1.84%

m China Equities, 1.64%

W Asian Fixed Income, 1.10%

How has the Fund performed?

YTD Return

1-Year Return

3-year Return 2267"95060{,‘}0
45.58%

5-year Return 45.88%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00% 30.00% 40.00%  50.00%

Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund

m Benchmark: 60% MSCI ACWI + 35% Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Total Return Index*
+ 5% 30-day USD Deposit Rate

Note: Year-to-date (YTD) returns are computed as the return from the last business
day of the previous year to the last business day of the reporting month.

*Benchmark Effectivity Date:

JP Morgan Global Aggregate Bond Index: July 2, 2002 to December 31, 2017
Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Total Return Index: January 1, 2018 to present

Disclaimer: The underlying funds of the Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund are valued
using their respective NAVPS as of previous day due to the time difference between the
Philippines and the domicile countries of these funds. Similarly, data for the MSCI ACWI is as of
the previous day to provide investors an accurate comparison of fund performance.

Market Review

+ Both global equity and fixed income markets weakened in
September, dropping by 4.09% and 1.78%, respectively. All
major equity indices declined by more than 4%, with
Europe taking the worst hit at -4.89%, followed by the
U.S. at -4.72%, and Asia Pacific at -4.17%.

* Supply chain issues, coupled with a looming energy
shortage, have caused inflation concerns to resurface.
Both developments threaten to derail the momentum of
the global economic reopening.

* During the September FOMC meeting, U.S. Federal
Reserve Chairman Powell highlighted that data supporting
the move to taper stimulus had been met, and that the
reduction of bond purchases could begin by year-end.
Meanwhile, outright rate hikes do not seem imminent and
are tipped to commence in late 2022 or early 2023.

+ Chinese equities remained resilient despite the Evergrande
default risk and rose for the second consecutive month
with a 1.02% (USD terms) gain in September.

+ The Fund has gained 4.25% year-to-date, lagging the
benchmark (+5.61%) by 136 basis points, due to its
exposure to U.S. small-cap and China equities.

Disclaimer: Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc. (SLAMCI) makes no representation as to the accuracy or completeness of the information contained herein. The information contained in this
presentation is for information purposes only. It is not intended to provide professional, investment, or any other type of advice or recommendation in relation to purchases or sales of securities whether or
not they are related to SLAMCI; it does not constitute any guarantee of performance; and neither does it take into account the particular investment objectives, financial situation or needs of individual
recipients. Any opinions or estimates herein reflect our judgment as at the date of this presentation and are subject to change at any time without notice. This material is a copyrighted work. You may not
share, distribute, revise, transform, or build upon this material without prior written consent of, and proper attribution to Sun Life. All trademarks are the properties of their respective owners.

Doc. Ver. No. 1



Sun Life

Asset Management

FUND FACTS
Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund
July 30, 2021

This document contains key information clients of Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund should know about. More information can be found in the Fund’s prospectus. Ask a
Sun Life Financial Advisor or contact Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc., at 8-849-9888 or Phil-MF-Products@sunlife.com or visit www.sunlifefunds.com.

Launch Date July 2, 2002  Fund Structure

Unhedged USD + 5% 30-day USD Deposit Rate

Fund Size USD 38,500,753.10 Fund Classification
Net Asset Value Per Share 4.7836 Minimum Subscription
Benchmark 60% MSCI ACWI + 35% Bloomberg Barclays  Minimum Subsequent

Global Aggregate Total Return Index Value  Management and Distribution Fee

Mutual Fund (Shares) Transfer Agency Fee 0.15%
Multi-Asset Fund-of-Funds Minimum Holding Period None
USD 1,000 Early Redemption Fee None
USD 200 Redemption Settlement T+4 business days

1.50%

What does the Fund invest in?

major economies, or corporations.

3. New Capital - Global Equity Conviction Fund,
8.32%

4.).P. Morgan - US Select Equity, 7.97%

5. Morgan Stanley - US Advantage, 7.81%

The Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund aims to provide moderate growth through high quality common stocks and related
securities issued by Philippine and foreign corporations, or diversified investment companies invested in such securities, and a steady
income stream through investments in US dollar-denominated fixed income securities issued by the Philippine government, other

The Fund is suitable for investors with a growth risk profile and long-term investment horizon. This is for investors who want to
enjoy the relative safety of fixed income securities without sacrificing the growth potential of equities.

Top Offshore Mutual Fund Holdings Investment Mix Geographical Allocation

1.J.P. Morgan - Global Research Enhanced Global Equities 32.33%
Offshore o )

Index, 9.21% Mutual Funds US Equities 24.80%

2. Wellington - Global Quality Growth, 8.38% 92.52% European Equities 7.49%

® Government

m Asia and EM Equities 4.53%

Bonds 2.56% M High Yield Debt 2.22%

v

M US Fixed Income 3.76%

Cash and Other Global Fixed Income 15.93%

Liquid Assets
4.92%

Asia Fixed Income 1.08%
Japan Equities 1.37%
Global Aggregate Bond 6.49%

How has the Fund performed?

YTD Retum
1-Year Retum
3-year Return

5-year Return

0.00%

20.00%

40.00% 60.00%

Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund

B Benchmark: 60% MSCI ACWI + 35% Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Total Return Index*
+ 5% 30-day USD Deposit Rate

Note: Year-to-date (YTD) returns are computed as the return from the last business
day of the previous year to the last business day of the reporting month.

*Benchmark Effectivity Date:

JP Morgan Global Aggregate Bond Index:July 2, 2002 to December 31, 2017
Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Total Return Index: January 1, 2018to present

Disclaimer: The underlying funds of the Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund are valued
using their respective NAWPS as of previous day due to the time difference between the
Philippines and the domicile countries of these funds. Similarly, data for the MSA ACWI is & of
the previous day to provide investors an accurate comparison of fund performance.

Market Review

+ Global fixed income outpaced global equities for the
first time in 9 months, rising by 1.33% and 0.72%,
respectively, in July. US equities remained strong at
+2.36%, followed by European equities at +1.97%,
while Asia Pacific equities fell by -7.47%.

* The US Federal Reserve continued its USD 120
billion monthly asset purchases, keeping markets
liquid as the US economy recovers from the
pandemic.

* The Delta variant of the COVID-19 virus spread
widely across many countries around the world,
prompting governments to impose differing levels of
restrictions.

+ Tighter regulations on China's education sector sent
ripples of concern on other industries that might be
reformed next by the government.

* The Fund has gained 6.37% YTD, lagging the
benchmark (+7.83%) by 146 basis points, primarily
due to its exposure to US small-cap equity.

Disclaimer: Sun Life Asset Management Conpany, Inc. (SLAMCI) makes no representation as to the accuracy or conpleteness of the information contained herein. The information contaned in this
presentation is for information purposes only. It is not intended to provide professional, investment, or any other type of advice or recommendation in relation to purchases or sales of securities whether or not
they are related to SLAMCI; it does not constitute any guarantee of performance; and neither does it take into account the particular investment objectives, finandal situation or needs of individual recipients.
Any opinions or estimates herein reflect our judgment as at the date of this presentation and are subject to change at any time without notice. This material is a copyrighted work. You may not share,
distribute, revise, transform, or build upon this material without prior written consent of, and proper attribution to Sun Life. All trademarks are the properties of their respective owners.
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This document contains key information clients of Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund should know about. More information can be found in the Fund’s prospectus. Ask a
Sun Life Financial Advisor or contact Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc., at 8-849-9888 or Phil-MF-Products@sunlife.com or visit www.sunlifefunds.com.

Launch Date July 2, 2002  Fund Structure Mutual Fund (Shares) Transfer Agency Fee 0.15%

Fund Size USD 38,827,692.72 Fund Classification Multi-Asset Fund-of-Funds Minimum Holding Period None

Net Asset Value Per Share 4.8352 Minimum Subscription USD 1,000 Early Redemption Fee None

Benchmark 60% MSCI ACWI + 35% Bloomberg Barclays ~ Minimum Subsequent USD 200 Redemption Settlement T+4 business days
Global Aggregate Total Return Index Value  Management and Distribution Fee 1.50%

Unhedged USD + 5% 30-day USD Deposit Rate

What does the Fund invest in?

The Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund aims to provide moderate growth through high quality common stocks and related
securities issued by Philippine and foreign corporations, or diversified investment companies invested in such securities, and a steady
income stream through investments in US dollar-denominated fixed income securities issued by the Philippine government, other
major economies, or corporations.

The Fund is suitable for investors with a growth risk profile and long-term investment horizon. This is for investors who want to
enjoy the relative safety of fixed income securities without sacrificing the growth potential of equities.

Top Offshore Mutual Fund Holdings Investment Mix Geographical Allocation
. B . o Offshore Equity Global Equities 30.53%
1. Wellington - Global Quality Growth, 8.54% Funds 65.50%

2. New Capital - Global Equity Conviction US Equities 25.34%

- 0
Fund, 8.5% Offshore Fixed European Equities 9.15%

3. New Capital - US Small Cap Growth Fund, Income Funds m Asia and EM Equities 4.12%

7.9% 27.07% m High Yield Debt 2.21%

4. ).P. Morgan - US Select Equity, 7.84% = Government Bonds m US Fixed Income 3.73%
o 2.55% . .

5. Morgan Stanley - US Advantage, 7.73% Global Fixed Income 15.79%

m Asia Fixed Income 1.09%
Cash and Other ’

Liquid Assets 4.88% Japan Equities 1.61%
Global Aggregate Bond 6.43%

How has the Fund performed? Market Review
2519 + Global equities rose 2.54% in August, resuming its
YTD Return 8.74% outperformance versus global fixed income, which

declined 0.42%. US equities rose 3.04%, followed by Asia

1-Year Return Pacific equities at +2.51%, and European equities at

1E5%,

+1.77%
3-year Return . .
* Non-farm payroll data in the US fell below expectations,
5-year Return 29:43% as new coronavirus concerns cgrtalled hlr'mg in retail
: related areas. This coincided with the expiry of federal
0.00% 20.00% 40.00% 60.00% unemployment benefits for 7.5 million individuals.
Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund . fedgral Res$rve minutes from the July meeting indicate a
willingness" to adjust the monthly pace of bond

m Benchmark: 60% MSCI ACWI + 35% Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Total Return Index* purchases before year_end. Though officials reiterated

+ 5% 30-day USD Deposit Rate " " . .

that the move was not a "precursor” to an imminent rate
Note: Year-to-date (YTD) returns are computed as the return from the last business hike.
day of the previous year to the last business day of the reporting month. + Chinese equities rallied 4.45% (USD terms) in August after
.. o . .

*Benchmark Effectivity Date: declining 4.63% the previous month, foll'owmg the
JP Morgan Global Aggregate Bond Index: July 2, 2002 to December 31, 2017 regulatory crackdown within the education and internet
Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Total Return Index: January 1, 2018 to present sectors
Disclaimer: The underlying funds of the Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund are valued e The Fund has gained 7.51% year-to—date, lagglng the
using their respective NAVPS as of previous day due to the time difference between the 0 H H B
Philippines and the domicile countries of these funds. Similarly, data for the MSCI ACWI is as of benchmark (+874 /o) by 123 baSIS. pomts: fiue to its
the previous day to provide investors an accurate comparison of fund performance. exposure to US Small-cap and Chlna eqUItleS.

Disclaimer: Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc. (SLAMCI) makes no representation as to the accuracy or completeness of the information contained herein. The information contained in this
presentation is for information purposes only. It is not intended to provide professional, investment, or any other type of advice or recommendation in relation to purchases or sales of securities whether or not
they are related to SLAMCI; it does not constitute any guarantee of performance; and neither does it take into account the particular investment objectives, financial situation or needs of individual recipients.
Any opinions or estimates herein reflect our judgment as at the date of this presentation and are subject to change at any time without notice. This material is a copyrighted work. You may not share,
distribute, revise, transform, or build upon this material without prior written consent of, and proper attribution to Sun Life. All trademarks are the properties of their respective owners.
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sunlife_sec_communications

From: ICTD Submission <ictdsubmission+canned.response@sec.gov.ph>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 10:48 AM

To: sunlife_sec_communications

Subject: Re: CGFD_Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc._SEC Form 17-L_
10November2021

This email originated from outside the organization. Please proceed only if you trust the sender.

Your report/document has been SUCCESSFULLY ACCEPTED by ICTD.

(Subject to Verification and Review of the Quality of the Attached Document)

Official copy of the submitted document/report with Barcode Page (Confirmation Receipt) will be made available after
15 days from receipt through the SEC Express System at the SEC website at www.sec.gov.ph

NOTICE

Please be informed that pursuant to SEC Memorandum Circular No. 3, series of 2021, scanned copies of the printed reports
with wet signature and proper notarization shall be filed in PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT (PDF) Secondary Reports such
as: 17-A, 17-C, 17-L, 17-Q, ICASR, 23-A, 23-B, I-ACGR, Monthly Reports, Quarterly Reports, Letters, through email at

ictdsubmission@sec.gov.ph

Note: All submissions through this email are no longer required to submit the hard copy thru mail or
over- the- counter.

For those applications that require payment of filing fees, these still need to be filed and sent via email with the SEC
RESPECTIVE OPERATING DEPARTMENT.

Further, note that other reports shall be filed thru the ONLINE SUBMISSION TOOL (OST) such as:
AFS, GIS, GFFS, LCFS, LCIF, FCFS. FCIF, IHFS, BDFS, PHFS etc. ANO, ANHAM, FS-PARENT, FS-CONSOLIDATED, OPC_AO, AFS
WITH NSPO FORM 1,2,3 AND 4,5,6, AFS WITH NSPO FORM 1,2,3 (FOUNDATIONS)

FOR MC(C28, please email to:
MC28 S2020@sec.gov.ph

For your information and guidance.

Thank you and keep safe.




sunlife_sec_communications

From: sunlife_sec_communications

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 10:47 AM

To: ictdsubmission@sec.gov.ph; cgfd@sec.gov.ph

Cc: PHIL-FIN_FAR2; Sherwin S Sampang

Subject: CGFD_Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc._SEC Form 17-L_10November2021
Attachments: Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc._SEC Form 17-L_10November2021.pdf

To: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT (CGFD)

Good day.

Please see attached SEC Form 17-L of Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc.

Please let me know once you receive this e-mail and its attachment.

For any queries / additional comments, kindly contact us at the following e-mail addresses below. Thank you.
Official email address: sunlife_sec_communications@sunlife.com

Alternative email address: sunlife sec_ communications2@sunlife.com
Official email address of authorized filer: joycelyn.alday@sunlife.com

Best regards,

Joycelyn P. Alday

Financial Accounting & Reporting Specialist | Sun Life Asset Management
joycelyn.alday@sunlife.com

5F Sun Life Centre Fifth Ave. cor. Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig 1634

Sun Life

Life’s brighter under the sun
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Certification

[, Candy S. Esteban, the Treasurer of Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc., a
corporation duly registered under and by virtue of the laws of the Republic of the Philippines, with
SEC registration number A200202061 and with principal office at Sun Life Center. 5th Ave. Cor.
Rizal Drive Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, on oath state:

1) That | have caused this SEC Form 17-L to be prepared on behalf of Sun Life Prosperity
Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc.;

2) That | have read and understood its contents which are true and correct based on my own
personal knowledge and/or on authentic records;

3) That the company Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc. will comply with the
requirements set forth in SEC Notice dated 14 May 2021 to effect a complete and official
submission of reports and/or documents through electronic mail;

4) That | am fully aware that submitted documents which require pre-evaluation and/or
payment of processing fee shall be considered complete and ofﬁmally received only upon
payment of a filing fee; and

5) That the e-mail account designated by the company pursuant to SEC Memorandum
Circular No. 28, s. 2020 shall be used by the company in its online submissions to CGFD.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have hereunto set my hand this 9th day of November, 2021.

Can AEsteban
Affiant

09 NOV 2011
PASSY: S
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this day of ,2021, in City,

Philippines. Affiant exhibiting his/her government issued identification card:

Name Government iD No. Date of Issue /Pl'?ce of Issue

Candy S. Esteban Driver's License N02-95-277891 (05/08/2018 /" /Ouezon City

; WR AN
TARY PUBLIC
Doc. No. ; NTILOEC 31, 203
Page No. : PTR. NO7361920 01/04/2071 tazas o
Book No. : 'BP NO. 141069 51/04/7021 £4 e
Series of 2021. . COMMISSICH MC.19-37-pac s,

MCLE NO. v-002:1151 ST

ROLL NQL252(3

s
RV



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SEC FORM 17-L

NOTIFICATION OF INABILITY TO FILE ALL OR
ANY PORTION OF SEC FORM 17-A OR 17-Q

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. This Form may be signed by an executive officer of the issuer or by any other duly authorized
representative. The name and fitle of the person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the
signature. If the statement is signed on behalf of the issuer by an authorized representative other than an
executive officer, evidence of the representative's authority to sign on behalf of the issuer shall be filed
with the Form.

2. One signed original and four conformed copies of this Form and attachments thereto must be
completed and filed with the Commission and, where any class of the issuer's securities are listed on a
Stock Exchange, one with that Stock Exchange, in accordance with SRC Rule 17-1. The information
contained in or filed with the Form will be made a matter of the public record in the Commission's and the
Exchange's files.

3. A manually signed copy of the Form and amendments thereto shall be filed with the Stock Exchange if
any class of securities of the issuer is listed thereon.

4. One signed original and four confarmed copies of amendments to the notifications must also be filed
on SEC Form 17-L but need not restate information that has been correctly furnished. The Form shall be
clearly identified as an amended notification.

5. If the deadline for filing SEC Form 17-A or 17-Q specified in paragraph 2(b)(ii) of SRC Rule 17-1 is not
complied with, a fine will be imposed for each day thereafter that the Form is not filed.

SEC Form 17-L Instructions . 1
February 2001



d
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SEC FORM 17-L

NOTIFICATION OF INABILITY TO FILE ALL OR
ANY PORTION OF SEC FORM 17-A OR 17-Q

Check QOne:
Form 17-A [ ] Form17-Q [ v]

Period-Ended Date of required filing September 30, 2021

Date of this report November 9, 2021

Nothing in this Form shall be construed to imply that the Commission has verified any information
contained herein.

If this notification relates to a portion or portions of the filing checked above, identify the item(s) to which
the notification relates: SEC FORM 17-Q

1. SEC Identification Number A200202061 2. BIR Tax ldentification No. 216-214-876-000

3. Sun Life Prosperity Doliar Advantage Fund, Inc.
Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter

4. Bonifacio Global City, Taquig City
Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation

5. Industry Classification Code: (SEC Use Only)

6. 8F Sun Life Centre 5th Avenue cor Rizal Drive Bonifacio Global City, Taquig City 1634

Address of principal office Postal Code

7. (02) - 8555-8888
Issuer's telephone number, including area code

8. N.A.
Former name, former address, and former fiscal year, if changed since last report.

(=}

. Are any of the issuer's securities listed on a Stock Exchange?
Yes[ ] No{ X |
If yes, disclose the name of such Stock Exchange and the class of securities listed therein:

SEC Form 17-L Instructions 2
February 2001



Part | - Representations

If the subject report could not be filed without unreasonable effort or expense and the issuer seeks relief
pursuant to SRC Rule 17-1, the following should be completed. (Check box if appropriate)

{a) The reasons described in reasonable detail in Part |l of this Form could not be estimated
without unreasonable effort or expense. [ ]

(b} The subject annual report on SEC Form 17-A, or portion thereof, will be filed on or before the
fifteenth calendar day following the prescribed due date; or the subject quarterly report on SEC Form 17-
Q, or portion thereof, will be filed on or before the fifth day following the prescribed due date. [ v ]

{c) The accountant's statement or other exhibit required by paragraph 3 of SRC Rule 17-1 has
been attached if applicable. | ]
Part il - Narrative

State below in reasonable detail the reasons why SEC Form 17-A or SEC Form 17-Q, or portion thereof,
could not be filed within the prescribed period. {Attach additional sheets if needed.)

The Company’s SEC Form 17-Q for the quarter ending September 30, 2021 could not be
completed and filed within the prescribed period. The Company has yet to complete the review of
its financial statements and required notes disclosures. The Company undertakes to submit the
report within five (5) calendar days after the prescribed deadline to the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

Part lll - Other Information

{a) Name, address and telephone number, including area code, and position/title of person to contact in
regard to this notification
Candy S. Esteban
Treasurer
Sun Life Centre 5th Avenue cor Riza! Drive Bonifacio Globai City, Taguig City 1634
8555-8888

{b) Have all other periodic reports required under Section 17 of the Code and under Sections 26 and 141
of the Corporation Code of the Philippines during the preceding 12 months, or for such shorter period that
the issuer was required to file such report(s), been filed? If the answer is no, identify the report(s).

Yes {v} No [] REPOMS. ...\

(¢) Is it anticipated that any significant change in resuits of operations from the corresponding period for
the last fiscal year will be reflected by the earnings statements to be included in the subject report or
portion thereof?

Yes ['] No [v]

If so, attach an explanation of the anticipated change, both narratively and quantitatively, and, if
approgpriate, state the reasons why a reasonable estimate of the results cannot be made.

SEC Form 17-L Instructions 3
February 2001



SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the SRC Rule 17-1, the issuer has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund, inc.
Registrant's full name as contained in charter

CANDY S. ESTEBANY
Treasurer

Date: November 9, 2021

SEC Form 17-L Instructions 4
February 2001
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